Regular Session Board Meeting
Bulloch County Board of Education
William James Educational Complex
Board Room
Thursday, August 11, 2022
6:30 p.m.

Agenda
(The Board requests all cell phones be silenced.)

Call to Order
Moment of Silence/Pledge of Allegiance

Amend/Adopt the Agenda

Special Recognition
Statesboro Kiwanis — Project Eaglet

Board Member Comments

Public Participation

The public may address the Board of Education concerning issues other than specific student or individual matters. To participate in the Public
Participation segment of the meeting, please sign in on the sign-in sheet located at the podium before the Board meeting begins at 6:30 p.m.; a
three-minute time limit will be imposed for each speaker. A timer will be set and appear on the screen and a buzzer will sound when time expires.
At this point, please conclude remarks. Passing unused time to another person is not allowed. Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated.

No speaker shall indulge in personal attacks while speaking. All comments are to be addressed directly to the Board of Education. Personnel
concerns may be addressed in writing to the Superintendent or Chairman of the Board of Education. The Board is not able to vote, comment or
respond to issues or comments made during public participation. Please submit a copy of your written concerns to the Board Secretary.

Superintendent’s Report
Career/Workforce Development Update

A. Consent Agenda
1. Board Minutes: July 14, 2022 Regular Session
July 28, 2022 Called Special Session
2. Board Member Payroll for July 2022
3. Financial Report for June 2022

B. Old Business
1. Policy IKBB — Divisive Concepts Complaint Resolution Process — New (Placed on the table on July 14")

2. Policy IKBC — Material Harmful to Minors Complaint Resolution Process — New (Placed on the table on July 14")
3. Policy JRB — Parents’ Bill of Rights — New (Placed on the table on July 14")

C. New Business for Approval
1. 21° Century Grant Approval
2. FY23 Federal Perkins Plan Grant
3. Guided Reading Professional Learning Bid
4. School Food Service Food Bids

D. Executive Session

E. Return to Open Session
Personnel Recommendations

F. Adjournment




Superintendent’s Report




Consent Agenda




Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Board Regular Session
Thursday, July 14, 2022

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in a Regular Session Meeting on Thursday, July 14, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.
in the board room at the Central Office. Board members present were as follows: Glenn Womack, Dr. Stuart
Tedders, Glennera Martin, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Maurice Hill, Superintendent Charles Wilson. Jay Cook

and April Newkirk were absent.

Board Chairman Mike Sparks called the meeting to order and led the Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glennera Martin, and second by Glenn
Womack, the agenda was approved as presented. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather

Mims, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin
Following board member comments, there was no public participation.

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and second by Heather
Mims, the Board unanimously approved the Consent Agenda that consisted of the following: Board Minutes of the
June 23, 2022 Regular Session, and the June 23, 2022 Called Special Session; Board Member Payroll for June 2022
and the May 2022 Financial Report. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims,

Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin

During old business, after review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Stuart Tedders, and
second by Glenn Womack, the board unanimously approved the Edgenuity Software Renewal in the amount of
$134,109 from Imagine Learning. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims,

Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Stuart
Tedders, the Board unanimously approved the Student Code of Conduct Revisions. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack,
Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin

During New Business for Approval, after review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glenn
Womack, and second by Glennera Martin, the board approved the Adoption of ESPLOST V Referendum
Resolution, Notice of Election and other Documents. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks,

Heather Mims, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and Second by Stuart
Tedders, the board approved the placing New Policies...Policy IKBB — Divisive Concepts Complaint Resolution
Process, Policy IKBC Material harmful to Minors Complaint Resolution Process and Policy JRB - Parents’ Bill of
Rights on the table for review. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Maurice

Hill and Glennera Martin

There was no executive session.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and second by Maurice
Hill, the Board unanimously approved the Regular Personnel Recommendations as updated and presented and are
made a part of these minutes by reference. (Classified employees are employed at the will of the Board; certified
employees are employed contingent upon the receipt of criminal background checks satisfactory to the
Superintendent and Board.) (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Maurice Hill

and Glennera Martin

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and second by Maurice
Hill, the Board unanimously approved the 2022-2023 Contract Renewal Recommendations as presented and are




made a part of these minutes by reference. (Classified employees are employed at the will of the Board; certified
employees are employed contingent upon the receipt of criminal background checks satisfactory to the
Superintendent and Board.) (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Maurice Hill

and Glennera Martin

There being no further business, upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Maurice Hill, the Board
unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting. (6:0) Yes — Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, Mike Sparks, Heather
Mims, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin

Charles G. Wilson, Jr., Superintendent Michael Alan Sparks, Board Chair




Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Special Called Session Board Meeting
July 28, 2022

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in a Special Called Session on Thursday, July 28, 2022
at 12:00 noon in the Board Room at the Central Office.

Board Chairman Mike Sparks called the meeting to order at 12:00 noon. Board members present
were as follows: Glenn Womack, Glennera Martin, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Jay Cook, Maurice

Hill and Superintendent Charles Wilson.

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and second
by Glennera Martin, the board unanimously approved the agenda as presented. (6:0) (Yes - Glenn
Womack, Glennera Martin, Mike Sparks, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and second
by Glennera Martin, the board unanimously approved the Tentative Adoption of the 2022 Tax Digest
and M&M Millage Rate for FY23. (6:0) (Yes - Glenn Womack, Glennera Martin, Mike Sparks,

Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

There being no further business, upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Maurice Hill, the
Board voted to adjourn at 6:15 p.m. (8:0) (Yes - Glenn Womack, Stuart Tedders, April Newkirk,
Glennera Martin, Mike Sparks, Jay Cook, Heather Mims, Maurice Hill)

Charles Wilson, Jr., Superintendent Michael Alan Sparks, Board Chair




BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEMBER PAYROLL
FOR THE MONTH OF: July 2022

August 2022 Payroll

NAME
Jay Cook
April Newkirk
Maurice Hill
Glennera Martin
Heather Mims
Michael Alan Sparks
Stuart Tedders
Glenn Womack

TOTAL

CSi#
6712
7882
1452
6713
5460
2986
7267
8343

DATES
7/28
Absent both meetings
7/14;7/28
7/14;7/28
7/14;7/28
7/14;7/28
7/14

7/14;7/28

100-9990-2300-111-8010-0-06-000-00000

July 14, 2022 - Regular Session
July 28, 2022 - Called Special Session

AMOUNT
100.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
100.00
200.00

1,200.00




Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form

alled/W ork Session

Date .J—L,L!\Lj M’) 2022

Jay Cook /4 éfﬂé'
Maurice Hill /// / ,&ﬂ
Glennera Marti { [\/l A/ l; :

Michael Alan Sparks //

Stuart Tedders /7/
= \J
Glenn Womack M (A) W@Z/




.
?&\m»‘m TaxDigpet |

cial Calle 3 NLLY

:Mig)’

Bulloch County Board of Education

Board Meeting Attendance Form
Regula:" ork Session
Date Ju,\u\ A 3’ 2020,

Jay Cook Q@W /\ K/V“Q
Maurice Hill /4( / 9///4/6/%

Glennera Martin

April Newkirk

Michael Alan Sparks

Stuart Tedders al seni-

Glenn Womack i N




To:  Superintendent

From: Troy A. Brown, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services

Date: July 27, 2022

Re:  June 2022 Financial Report

The General Fund is reported to you on the Cash Basis. When we prepare our financials for audit purposes, we
will be reporting on the Accrual Basis, and thus those final numbers may be adjusted. We ended the year with
revenues exceeding expenditures by $13.7 million. This resulted in an ending Fund Balance of $52.5 million.
The following will summarize the variances between budget and actual:

General Fund revenues collected were $8.7 million over budget and were comprised of the following revenue

sources:
= Local Option Sales Tax was $2.7 million above budgeted revenue.

= State Sources were $5.1 million above budgeted revenue. As noted on our April 2022 financial
report, the state legislature increased the States” Adjusted FY ‘22 Budget, and by doing so, fully
restored QBE funds to districts. In addition, the State provided a one-time salary bonus to

employees and funding that through our General Fund.
* Property & other taxes (TAVT, Intangible, and PILOT) were $.7 million above budgeted

revenue, mainly attributed to TAVT collections.
* Local Sources were $.2 million above budgeted revenue. Mainly attributed to a timing
difference with Federal Indirect Cost and a reduction to interest revenue (ultra-low interest rate

environment).

Expenditures were $8.2 million above budget. This was largely due to the one-time salary bonus from the
State. When the budget was created, we did not know that the State was going to provide this bonus, and by
doing so, it increased our General Fund expenditures in FY ‘22. Other large items that caused the variance
between budgeted and actual expenditures was a reclassification of federally paid salaries back to the General
Fund and the school’s use of their carryover funds that were identified as reserved fund balance.

Reports to the State have been finalized for our Special Revenue Funds. Those funds have been requested from
the State and will be received next month.

School Nutrition had a positive cash flow of $2.7 million. This was largely due to the increased participation
and the meal rate that the federal government reimbursed for all students during the pandemic. That temporary
provision from the federal government ended at the close of FY ’22.

We expended $11.4 million in ESPLOST IV Project funds as follows:
e Technology $2.7 million

Furniture & Maintenance $.9 million

Facilities $5.5 million

Instructional $1.4 million

Transportation $.9 million

Debt service had sufficient funds to pay for all of the required principal and interest payments during the year.

Please let me know if you have any questions after reading this report.



Bulloch County Board of Education

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual
June 30, 2022

100.00 % Budget Completion

GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Local Taxes

Other Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Other Sources
Total Revenues and Other Sources

Expenditures

Instructional Services

Pupil Services

Improvement of Instructional Services
Educational Media Services

General Administration Services
School Administration Services
Business Support Services
Maintenance and Operation of Plant Services
Student Transportation Services
Central Support Services

Other Support Services

Total Expenditures

Other Uses

Total Expenditures and Other Uses

Excess / (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other Uses

Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted
Less: Reserved Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted

Actual
Current Year-To- % of
Budget Month Date Budget

$ 35965000 § 1,932,916 $ 39,443,892 109.7%
$ 1,048,050 § 337,531 § 1,195,490 114.1%
$ 65495484 % 6,790,739 § 70,592,671 107.8%
$ - § - 5 -

$ 102,508,534 % 9,061,186 §$ 111,232,053 108.5%
3 - 3 - 5 16,171 0.0%
$ 102,508,534 § 9,061,186 §$ 111,248,224 108.5%
$ 49,543,206 % 4,848,416 $ 57,265,481 115.6%
$ 6,989,680 $ 597,891 §$ 7,193,442 102.9%
$ 2,822,985 § 241,269 § 2,702,575 95.7%
$ 1,487,570 $ 121,868 $ 1,673,386 112.5%
$ 827,610 $ 68,164 $ 788,043 95.2%
3 7,871,468 § 654,428 § 8,134,329 103.3%
5 1,098,496 $ 440,677 % 1,065,510 97.0%
$ 9,605,790 $ 1,117,370 §$ 9,638,565 100.3%
$ 6,501,401 § 615,706 $ 6,921,526 106.5%
$ 2,134,388 § 242,083 §$ 2,044,742 95.8%
$ 116,877 $ (8,484) § 144,889 124.0%
$ 88,999,471 § 8,939,388 §$ 97,572,487 109.6%
$ 408,905 § - - 0.0%
$ 89,408,376 % 8,939,388 $ 97,572,487 109.1%
$ 13,100,158 § 121,799 $ 13,675,737

$ 38,600,000 b 38,868,578

S (5200000
$ 46,500,158 $ 52,544,315




g - g - s - g - s - s
YOT'SSE P8 3 78E°965"1 $  TsL'Tsool $ 60111981 S 699Tl6'T s (zzo'zze'n) $  SIEwpsTs $
I8L'6€0"6L s LTEE6ET S 88p'EzTI‘TT $ SI0°60£°TI S vSE’YT S 615960 § 8L5'898°8€ s
£76'SIE’S s $50°€91 $ (9gL'oLy1) S ¥60°70€9 S SIET99'T s (1958109) $  LEL'SLYCT s
IST'1€8°051 $ 96£°6L0°C S BLLISK'IL $ 000'0rl's S 06L°6LY'S $ T10L°LL0'ST S L8Y'TLSLE g
yIr'yse y 090°v1T s - s - s - $ £9g'opt $ - s
LTL9LFOST $ SE£°6o8°l S 8LLI8KTI $ 000'0¥1°6 3 06L6LY'S S 8EELE6VT S L8Y'TUSL6 S
000°0b1°6 S - g - $ 0000¥1'6 s - s - 3 - S
r6S1H9's $ - § P65 I¥9°S g - s - s - s - $
06L6LY'S S - s - $ - $ 06L'6LY'S s - s - S
0LEYSE'T S - s - 3 - g - S 8rI'9el‘C § €IT8IT 3
T€9'8P1°T 3 - S TSLIEE g - s - 8 TLYsHl $ 80VIL6T $
SET'9ET'] S - S 6¥S'168 3 - s - S 6sttzy S 97¢'126%9 3
SLE‘CO'TL $ - S 8I09IET s - s - $  zeL'spl S $95'8€96 $
0SHILO'T S - 3 0sT'c g - g - $ 069C $ 0166901 g
SER'PEI‘S S - s - s - s - $ 61509 S 6IEYEL'S s
116258 s - s - s - s - S 898°%9 S £r0'88L 8
16§°LLY‘T S - g - g - s - S 90Ty $ 98€°€L9] 3
pLS VIS s - s - s - g - $ 666°1VLT $ SLSTOLC g
SOTLEE'S S - $ 108201 s - g - S 796'001C S THp'eslL $
TST'PEr'8L $ $€£'698°1 $ PISEIT g - s - S Zzs'gotLt $ 18t's9TLS s
PLO'LYI'9ST $ 0SY'THT'T $ THO'II S ¥60°THPST $ 1OI'bPI'S $ 091°650%61 S VTTPCTNL S
S65'0LE s 090°%1¢ s - g - s - $  £9¢°0b1 $ 1LI'91 $
08b*9LL'SST S 06£'820°C $ THO'1L S b6OTHH'SI S vOI'pP1'g $  L6L'816'81 S £60°CET 1 S
vFO'F80°LL $ - s - s - 3 - $  vrovBO‘LY g - S
6¢6°18E°TL S - s - S - $ 8ST68L1 S 1L9°T6s°0L $
£P9°LEF T S 06€£°820°C $ oIl § TeL'et S vOI‘prI‘g S S68°ty S 06v'c6Il 3
YU IL'PS S - s - S TLEGTYSI s - g - S T68'cryee S

spuny iy pung punyg pung pung spuny pung
{enmjoy S3ANDY Aepno ERITSET UoBLINN anuaAay |eisuag
aii looyss fended 198Q looyag {eroadg

dduejeg puny ul sebuey) pue ‘sainyipuadxy ‘sanusnay Jo Juswalelg pauiqwon

[en}ay a)eq-0-1eax

(a311anvNn siSvea HSYD)
geoz ‘og aunp
len3oy “sa jabpng

uogeanp3 jo pieog Aunon ysojng

sadUBIGUINIUF

asuejeg puny Suipuy

duspeg puny SuruuiSag

$3s() 13430 pue sumupuadxy
1340 $32UN0S J3Y3() PUR SINUIAIY
30 (Kdudraigaq) / ssadxy

SI8(} Y1 pue saampuddxy [ejo

SIs) PYIO
sainjipuadxy g0l

INALIS IRA

uondnIsuoc) pue uonisinbdy sayipaey
weadosd uonrny jooyds

sMALG Joddng a0

sanARg Loddag [enua)

$01AI3S uoneLiodsuel ], Juapms
SINAIIG Jueld JO uonesddQ pue RuBUIUIBHY
$32AI9S 1toddng ssauisng

SIIAIIS UOHELSIIIUIPY [00YDS
SIVNALIIS UOHEBISIUIUIPY [BIIUID)
SINAIIG BIPIIA [euOnIBINDY

SIVNAIAS [RUONINSUT JO JudWAA0Idu]
$31A158 pdng

SIDNALIG [euolINLSU]

Saamjipuadxy

$I2400S JIYIO PUE SINUIAIY [8)0],
$IIIN0S 13410

SINUIAY [E)0],

S32IN0S [BI9pay
S321N0S 3}E)S
$321008 [€I07] YIQ
Saxe], [#a0]

SINUWAAY




TIL'L9Y'S8 §  Z8E9SS‘] $ 808°S8I°I1 $ 601711981 $ 158°856'C $ (SHSWVIET) § +OI0LO'EC

SOTSSE'Y8  $§  TBE9SS'T  $§ TSLTSOOL  $§ 601°TI98I  § 699°C16C $ (TTO'TT6'1)  $§  SIEPpsTs

SOT'SSEP8  $ TRE9SST  § TSLTSOOL  § 6011198 § 699°T16°C § (2T0°TT6'T) §  SiEvpsTs

- $

90STI1°1 $ - $ 9s0°¢ccs $ - $ €819 § 6L¥L $ 68L°6TS

- $

- $

90S°TI1‘l $ 950°cES $ £81°9r § 6LVL $ 68L°6T8

TILLO¥'S8 §  78E9SST $ 808°S8I'Il  $§ 60I1I981 $ 1$8°8S6'C $ (ChSPI6T) § P01°0L0°ES

- $

- $

- $

- $

- $ - $

- $

955°8 $ - $ - $ (0) $ 9s¢°g $ -

- $

- $

9SI°6SP'S8  §  T8E9SST  $ 808°S8IIL $ 6OITIOGI  § 1S8°8S6°T § (660°€Z6°T) $ ¥OI°0LOSS
spuny v spuny punyg puny puny spuny punyj
18I0 L 1Ay spoaloag NIAIRS uonLInN NUIAY [elduan)

[00ydg [ende) 193Q [ooydg [enadg

(paupneun - siseg ysen)
¢zoe ‘og aunp
}93yg 8duejeg paulquio)

uonesnp3 jo pseog Alunog yosojng

Ayunby puny pue
sapHIqery [eo],

&by puny [ejo

Aymnby puny
$JISSY paxig Ui JuUdu)soAu]
Aymby puny

sanijiqely [ej0y,

sqeded spuog uonesSiqQ) jesousn
spunyg 130 o], ang
dlqefed sunodxy

sanIIqery

ALINOA ANNA ANV SALLITIEVIT

SENS A 0Y

193p uLI)-3uof Jo
WAL 10) paplaoid aq 03 Junomy
Puny IdIAIG 3G Ul AIGE{IEAE JUNOW Y
$)asSY Paxiy
K10judAu]
3[qEAI3I3Y )satdjuy
JIqBAIIIY SJUN0IIY
131005 JO 9Je3S Woy angg
spuny JY}Q wo.y an(
syudunsdAg] Areioduid §, pue yse)

SLASSV



Old Business




Board Policy IKBB: Divisive Concepts Complaint Resolution Process

Board Policy Manual
Bulloch County Schools

Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

DEFINITIONS

1. ‘Divisive concepts’ means any of the following concepts, including views espousing such concepts:

A

One race is inherently superior to another race;

The United States of America is fundamentally racist;

. An individual, by virtue of his or her race, is inherently or consciously racist or oppressive toward

individuals of other races;

An individual should be discriminated against or receive adverse treatment solely or partly because of his
or her race;

An individual's moral character is inherently determined by his or her race;

An individual, solely by virtue of his or her race, bears individual responsibility for actions committed in
the past by other individuals of the same race;

An individual, solely by virtue of his or her race, should feel anguish, guilt, or any other form of
psychological distress;

Performance-based advancement or the recognition and appreciation of character traits such as a hard
work ethic are racist or have been advocated for by individuals of a particular race to oppress individuals

of another race; or

Any other form of race scapegoating or race stereotyping.

2. 'Espousing personal political beliefs' means an individual, while performing official duties as part of his or her
employment or engagement with a school or local school system, intentionally encouraging or attempting to
persuade or indoctrinate a student, school community member, or other school personnel to agree with or
advocate for such individual's personal beliefs concerning divisive concepts.

3. 'Race scapegoating' means assigning fault or blame to a race, or to an individual of a particular race because of
his or her race. Such term includes, but is not limited to, any claim that an individual of a particular race,
consciously and by virtue of his or her race, is inherently racist or is inherently inclined to oppress individuals of

other races.

4. 'Race stereotyping' means ascribing character traits, values, moral or ethical codes, status, or beliefs to an
individual because of his or her race.

REQUIREMENTS

1. The Board of Education, the Superintendent, and each school shall prohibit employees from discriminating
against students and other employees based on race.

2. The Board of Education, the Superintendent, and each school shall ensure that curricula and training programs
encourage employees and students to practice tolerance and mutual respect and to refrain from judging others

based on race.

3.-Nothing.in.this pnliry shall.be.canstrued.or. Applipd to:




Inhibit or violate the rights protected by the Constitutions of Georgia and the United States of America
or undermine intellectual freedom and free expression;

Infringe upon the intellectual vitality of students and employees;

Prohibit the Board, system or a school from promoting concepts such as tolerance, mutual respect,
cultural sensitivity, or cultural competency; provided, however, that such efforts do not conflict with the

requirements of this policy and applicable laws;

Prohibit a school administrator, teacher, other school personnel, or an individual facilitating a training
program from responding in a professionally and academically appropriate manner and without
espousing personal political beliefs to questions regarding specific divisive concepts raised by students,
school community members, or participants in a training program;

Prohibit the discussion of divisive concepts, as part of a larger course of instruction, in a professionally
and academically appropriate manner and without espousing personal political beliefs;

Prohibit the full and rigorous implementation of curricula, or elements of a curriculum, that are required
as part of advanced placement, international baccalaureate, or dual enroliment coursework; provided,
however, that such implementation is done in a professionally and academically appropriate manner and

without espousing personal political beliefs;

Prohibit the use of curricula that addresses the topics of slavery, racial oppression, racial segregation, or
racial discrimination, including topics relating to the enactment and enforcement of laws resulting in
racial oppression, segregation, and discrimination in a professionally and academically appropriate

manner and without espousing personal political beliefs;

Create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, by any party
against the District, Board or the schools, departments, agencies, entities, officers, employees, agents, or
any other personnel affiliated with the District or the Board.

4. The Board of Education hereby adopts this complaint resolution policy to address complaints alleging
violations of this policy.

A.

B.

C.

D.

A response will be provided to a complaint made by:
i. The parent of a student enrolled at the school where the alleged violation occurred;

il. A student who has reached the age of majority or is a lawfully emancipated minor and who is
enrolled at the school where the alleged violation occurred; or

ili. An individual employed as a school administrator, teacher, or other school personnel at the school
where the alleged violation occurred;

The complaint shall first be submitted in writing to the principal of the school where the alleged violation
occurred;

The complaint shall provide a reasonably detailed description of the alleged violation;

i. Within five school days of receiving such written complaint, the school principal or a school
system designee will review the complaint and take reasonable steps to investigate the allegations

in the complaint;

il. Within ten school days of receiving the complaint, unless another schedule is mutually agreed to




by the complainant and the school principal or the school system designee, the school principal or
such designee will confer with the complainant and inform the

complainant whether a violation occurred, in whole or in part, and, if such a violation was found to
have occurred, what remedial steps have been or will be taken; provided, however, that the
confidentiality of student or personnel information shall not be violated; and

iii. Following such conference, within three school days of a request by the complainant, the school
principal or school system designee will provide to the complainant a written summary of the
findings of the investigation and a statement of remedial measures, if any; provided, however, that
such written response shall not disclose any confidential student or personnel information.

. The determinations shall be reviewed by the Superintendent or his or her designee within ten school
days of receiving a written request for such review by the complainant addressed to the Superintendent,
provided, however, that confidential student or personnel matters shall not be subject to review;

. In reviewing the decision, the Superintendent shall review the original complaint filed by the
complainant, any communication between the complainant and the principal or designee from the time
the complaint is filed until the time of the review that is related to the complaint, and any statement in
writing submitted to the Superintendent in connection with the review by either the complainant or the
principal or designee by a date set by the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall have the right, but
not the obligation, to hear from the complainant and the principal or designee or to request further

information from either.

. The Superintendent's decision following the review provided for in subparagraph (E) shall be subject to
review by the Board of Education as provided in Code Section 20-2-1160; provided, however, that
confidential student or personnel matters shall not be subject to review;

. When the Board has made a decision, it shall be binding on the parties; provided, however, that the
parties shall be notified in writing of the decision and of their right to appeal the decision to the State
Board of Education and of the procedures and requirements for such an appeal as set forth in Georgia

law.

. Any individual described in (4)}{A) above, shall have the right at any time, including prior to filing a
complaint, to request, in writing, from the Superintendent or the school principal nonconfidential records
which he or she reasonably believes may substantiate a complaint under this policy. Such records shall
be produced for inspection within a reasonable amount of time not to exceed three school days of
receipt of the request. if some, but not all, of the records are available within three school days, the
records that are available shall be made available, and the requester shall be provided a description of
the records which are unavailable and a timeline for when those records will be available. These records
shall be provided as soon as practicable, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after receipt of the

request.

. If a parent's request described in subsection (I} is denied or the records not produced within thirty (30)
days, the parent may appeal the denial or failure to the Board which must place the appeal on the
agenda for the next public meeting. If it is too late for such appeal to appear on the next meeting’s
agenda, the appeal must be included on the agenda for the subsequent meeting.




Board Policy Manual
Bulloch County Schools

Board Policy IKBC: Material Harmful to Minors Complaint Resolution Process Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

DEFINITIONS

Harmful to minors- as used in this policy, means that quality of description or representation, in whatever form, of
nudity, sexual conduct, sexual excitement, or sadomasochistic abuse, when it: .

1. Taken as a whole, predominantly appeals to the prurient, shameful, or morbid interest of minors;

2. Is patently offensive to prevailing standards in the adult community as a whole with respect to what is suitable
material for minors; and

3. Is, when taken as a whole, lacking in serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific value for minors.

Business Day ~ as used in this policy, means any calendar day, except Saturdays, Sundays, and any federal and school
holidays upon which the office of the Superintendent is open to the public for business.

REQUIREMENTS

The Board of Education hereby adopts this policy to address complaints submitted by parents or permanent
guardians alleging that material that is harmful to minors has been provided or is currently available to his or her child

who is enrolled in this school system. The complaint resolution process is as follows:

1. Complaints must be submitted in writing by the parent or permanent guardian to the principal of the school
where the student is enrolled.

2. Complaints must provide a reasonably detailed description of the material that is alleged to be harmful to
minors.

3. Within seven {7) business days of receiving a written complaint, the school principal or his or her designee will
review the complaint and take reasonable steps to investigate the allegations in the complaint, including, but
not limited to, reviewing the material that is alleged to be harmful to minors, if it is available.

4. The school principal or his or her designee will determine whether the material that is the subject of the
complaint is harmful to minors.

5. The school principal or his or her designee will determine whether student access to the material that is the
subject of the complaint should be removed or restricted.

6. Within ten (10) business days of receiving the complaint, unless another schedule is mutually agreed to by the
parent or permanent guardian and the school principal or his or her designee, the school principal or his or her
designee will confer with the parent or permanent guardian and inform him or her whether the material that is
the subject of the complaint was determined to be harmful to minors, and whether student access to such

material will be removed or restricted.

7. Appeals of the school's principal's or his or her designee's determinations is subject to full administrative and
substantive review by the Board of Education, which shall include the ability of the parent or permanent
guardian to provide input during public comment at a regularly scheduled board meeting. Unless another time
frame is mutually agreed upon by the parent or permanent guardian and the Board of Education, the review
and final disposition of the appeal by the Board of Education will be completed within 30 calendar days of

receiving the written appeal.

8. On appeal the Board shall review the original complaint filed by the parent or permanent guardian, any
statement made by the parents or permanent guardian as part of public comment at a regular board meeting,




any communication between the parent or permanent guardian to the principal or designee from the time the
complaint is filed until the time of the appeal that is related to the complaint, and any statement in writing
submitted to the Board in connection with the appeal by either the parent or permanent guardian or the
principal or designee by a date set by the Board. The Board shall have the right, but not the obligation, to hear
from the parent or permanent guardian and the principal or designee at the meeting where it makes its review
and to discuss any legal issues raised by the complaint in executive session with the attorney for the school

district.

. The title of the material submitted for appeal that is determined by the Board of Education to be not harmful
to minors shall be published on the Board of Education’s website within 15 business days from the date of the
Board's determination and will remain on the website for a period of not less than 12 months. A parent or
permanent guardian may request access to appealed materials that are physical in nature and accessible to
their student in the student’s school media center. A parent or permanent guardian must abide by the school's
policies and procedures when requesting and reviewing such material.




Board Policy JRB: Parents’' Bill of Rights

Board Policy Manual
Bulloch County Schools

Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

DEFINITION

Instructional material-As used in this policy, the term “instructional material” means:

a.

Instructional materials and content which constitute the principal source of study for a state funded course to
be used in the various grades in Georgia's public schools, including the elementary grades and high school

grades; and

Locally approved instructional materials and content which constitute the principal source of study for a state
funded course, not including supplementary or ancillary material, which is adopted by a local board of
education or used by a local school system. Supplementary or ancillary material includes, but is not limited to,
articles, online simulations, worksheets, novels, biographies, speeches, videos, music, and similar resources in
any medium, including both physical or digital.

REQUIREMENTS

The Board of Education promotes parental involvement in school district schools.

1.

The Superintendent or his or her designee shall ensure that each school within the school district has in place
and makes available procedures for a parent to:

Review records relating to his or her minor child;

Learn about his or her minor child’s courses of study, including, but not limited to, parental access to
instructional materials intended for use in the classroom. Such instructional materials will be made available for

parental review during the first two weeks of each grading period, either online or on site upon a parent's
request made during the review period.

Object to instructional materials intended for use in his or her minor child's classroom or recommended by his
or her minor child's teacher;

Withdraw his or her minor child from the school's prescribed course of study in sex education if the parent
provides a written objection to his or her child's participation. Such procedures will provide for a parent to be
notified in advance of such course content so that he or she may withdraw his or her minor child from the

course; and
Provide written notice that photographs or video or voice recordings of his or her minor child are not

permitted, subject to applicable public safety and security exceptions.

The procedures required by this policy will be posted on the school district’s website and made available for
review on site upon request of a parent.




New Business for Approval




BULIOCH
COUNTY

SCHOOIS
\V

150 Williams Road, Suite A
Statesboro, Georgia 30458

PHONE
912.212-8500

Fax
912.212-8529

INTERNET
www.bulloch.k12.ga.us

EmALL
boe@bullochschools.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charles Wilson, Superintendent

FROM: Catherine Hendrix, 21% CCLC Grant Administrator
DATE: August 3,2022

RE: Acceptance of FY23 21 CCLC grant award

I am asking for board approval to accept the 21% Century Community Learning
Center grant award (FY23 award) for Langston Chapel Elementary in the
amount of $314,441.

The 21 CCLC program, will provide expanded learning opportunities
through after school and summer academic and enrichment programs for 105
students representing grades K-5 enrolled at Langston Chapel Elementary
(LCES). 21 CCLC will provide targeted students with a 29 week after
school program offering academic remediation, skill building and
acceleration (ELA/Reading and Math), aligned with the Georgia Standards for
Excellence. In addition, enrichment (STEM), social, emotional and physical
well-being strategies that are consistent with academic success and the
development of internal assets (positive personal growth) will be provided.
218 CCLC will also provide 4 weeks (40 hours a week) of summer
programming, providing academic enrichment to prevent learning loss,
STEM, project-based learning, social and emotional learning, leadership and
career exploration, physical wellness, arts and culture. Parent engagement
sessions will focus on increasing parental knowledge and skills related to
personal growth, as well as encouraging parental participation and
engagement with the students’ academic and social well-being outcomes. The
21% CCLC program for LCES was developed utilizing the guiding principles
(as appropriate) of the Georgia After School and Youth Development Quality
Standards and the program will implement programs and activities designed to
reinforce and complement the regular school day.

The intended outcomes of the LCES 21* CCLC program are: 1) Improve
Academic Achievement, 2) Improve Student Behaviors, and 3) Increase
Family Engagement. Achievement measures include: Georgia Milestones
Assessment System, local academic assessments, local attendance and
behavior data, Federal required teacher survey and self-reported survey results.

This is the 4th year of potentially a five year grant cycle.




Ga OE

Georgia Department of Education

Educating Georgia's Future

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022

Bulloch County Schools
Mr. Charles Wilson
Superintendent

150 Williams Road
Statesboro, GA 30458

Dear Mr. Charles Wilson:

We are pleased to inform you that the State Board of Education has approved the funding allocation in
fiscal year 2023 (FY23) for your Nita M. Lowey 215 Century Community Learning Centers (21 CCLC)
subgrant. Funding is authorized under Title 1V, Part B of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act,
as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act, and is made available for a total project period of five
(5) years contingent upon successful implementation of the subgrant and continued availability of
Federal funds for each of the five (5) fiscal years of the award. Your subgrant has been approved for

the amount indicated below.

Subgrantee Amount of FY23 Grant
Bulloch County Schools-Langston Chapel Elementary 21st CCLC ~ [$ 314,441

Title IV, Part B supports the creation of community learning centers that provide academic enrichment
opportunities during non-school hours for children, particularly students who attend high-poverty and
low-performing schools. The program helps students meet state and local student standards in core
academic subjects, such as reading and math; offers students a broad array of enrichment activities
that complement their regular academic programs; and offers meaningful opportunities for families of
participating children to be actively engaged in their child’s education.

The purpose of this letter is three-fold:

1) Announce the award of your 215t CCLC subgrant and the amount for the fourth year of a five-
year grant of $ 314,441,

2) Communicate subgrant requirements,

1862 Twin Towers East « 205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive « Atlanta, GA 30334 - www.gadoe.org

Richard Woods, Georgia’s School Superintendent

An Equal Opportunity Employer




1) Provide a reminder about the mandatory 215 CCLC workshops for program directors. Every
subgrantee must have always at least one representative in attendance during the training. It is
strongly recommended that the program director attend all relevant sessions and other
individuals (e.g., finance directors, site coordinators) in program leadership are also
recommended to attend.

Please note that expenditures may not be charged to the FY23 subgrant period until your FY23 budget
has been approved by the Georgia Department of Education (GaDOE) and the assurances governing
the fiscal/programmatic responsibilities of subgrantees are agreed upon by the authorized signatory of
your 215 CCLC program. The program assurances will be agreed upon and signed through the
Consolidated Application (Con App) portal as a required step in the budget submission process. The
authorized signatory of your 215 CCLC program must have access to the Consolidated Application
portal in order to agree to the program assurances as well as approve the budget.

Attached to this letter is the Title IV, Part B (215t CCLC) Grant Award Notification (GAN), which contains
the terms and conditions that apply to all subgrantees receiving 215 CCLC funds in addition to the
program assurances. Please retain a copy of this document for your records.

Furthermore, it is required that your governing board of directors/fiscal agent approve acceptance of
this award. Documentation of this approval and the retention of this documentation are required for
annual monitoring purposes. This award letter should also be filed for record keeping purposes.

Please contact James Barnett, 215t CCLC Program Manager, at james.barnett@doe.k12.ga.us or 404-
695-1883 if you have any questions or need additional guidance. Thank you for your commitment to
improving educational outcomes for the students in Georgia. We look forward to our continued

partnership in this critical work.

Sincerely,

Pt vt

John Wight
Director, Division of Federal Programs

JW.JB
Attachment

Georgia Department of Education
July 2022

N




Gélor

Georgia Department of Education

Richard Woeds, Georgia's School Superintendsnt
“Educanng Grorgia's Future™

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION

Georgia Department of Education
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

RECIPIENT NAME

AWARD INFORMATION

RECIPIENT SUBGRANTEE SUPERINTENDENT/CEO
Mr. Charles Wilson 912-212-8505
cwilson@bullochschools.org

GaDOE 21 CCLC PROGRAM CONTACT

James Barnett (678) 446-4047 James.Barnett@doe.k12.ga.us

GaDOE GRANTS ACCOUNTING CONTACT

Whitney Metzger (404) 656-4676
Whitney.Metzger@doe.k12.ga.us

84.287C

Bulloch County Schools PR/AWARD NUMBER $287C220010
150 Williams Road ACTION NUMBER 1
Statesboro, GA 30458 ACTION TYPE New
AWARD TYPE Formula
PROJECT STAFF PROJECT DESCRIPTION

21% Century Community Learning Centers

Program

Bulloch County Schools-Langston Chapel

Elementary 21st CCLC

AWARD PERIOD

BUDGET PERIOD 07/01/2022-09/30/2023
FEDERAL FUNDING PERIOD  07/01/2022 - 09/30/2023

AUTHORIZED FUNDING

FEDERAL GRANT
Title IV, Part B

RESTRICTED INDIRECT COST RATE
1%

CURRENT AWARD AMOUNT

$ 314,441

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

Unique Entity Identifier (UEH)
K69VDIJWLSELS

REGULATIONS C.F.R. PART 200
EDGAR AS APPLICABLE
2 C.F.R. AS APPLICABLE
ATTACHMENTS 3, 8,9, 11,12, 13, 14, and GE-3, GE-4, GE-5




<7“ OE Georgia Department of Education

Feerais OemarimenT ST Edusaion Atlanta, Georgia 30334
GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION
8 | LEGISLATIVE AND FISCAL DATA
AUTHORITY: PLX X ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT OF 1965, AS AMENDED
BY EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT.
PROGRAM TITLE: 21ST CENTURY COMMUNITY LEARNING CENTERS
CFDA/SUBPROGRAM NO: 84.287C
LUA PROGRAM CODE  FUNDING AWARD CFDA OBJECT AMOUNT
YEAR YEAR CLASS
616-1839 2023 2023 84.287C 634 $ 314,441




(70‘ BOE Georgia Department of Education

Georata DepaTiment oF Education Atlanta, Georgia 30334
GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION
9 | PR/AWARD NUMBER: $287C220010
RECIPIENT NAME: Bulloch County Schools-Langston Chapel Elementary 21st CCLC

(2)

3)

(4)
(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
(1) The Local Education Agency (LEA) is responsible for following policies and procedures outlined in the

Georgia Department of Education’s Federal Programs Handbook; Overarching Requirements for the ALL
Federal Programs and the Subgrantee Operations Manual.

The Office of Management and Budget requires all federal agencies to assign a Federal Award Identifying Number
(FAIN) to each of their financial assistance awards. The PR/AWARD NUMBER identified in block 2

is the FAIN for this award.

The negotiated indirect cost rate approved for the entity identified in block 6 of the Grant Award Notification
(GAN) applies to this grant award.

This grant award is made subject to the provisions of all applicable acts and regulations.

This grant is subject to the provisions of Title IV of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, as amended by the
Every Student Succeeds Act, the General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) and the Education Department General
Administrative Regulations (EDGAR), 34 C.F.R. Parts 76, 77, and 82, and the Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards in 2 C.F.R. Part 200.

21° CCLC approves budgets for the grant period between July 1, 2022 and September 30, 2023. Funds may be
encumbered between the date of subgrantee budget approval and September 30, 2023. Completion reports
are due 30 days after the end of the grant period. The grant period ends September 30, 2023. Completion reports

are due October 30, 2023.

Under the “Tydings Amendment,” Section 421 (b) of the General Education Provisions Act, 20 USC 1225 (B),
any funds that are not obligated at the end of the Federal funding period specified in #5 shall remain available
for obligation for an additional period of 12 months.

Subgrantees must seek budget amendment approval when changes in any function code are equal to or exceed 10
percent of that function code. Budget amendments must be submitted no later than May 15, 2023 for approval by

the Subgrantee’s 21 CCLC Fiscal and Compliance Specialist.

Subgrantees must establish internal control policies and procedures to procure, record and maintain custody
of equipment and real property purchased with Title IV, Part B funds. The policies and procedures must include
how the Subgrantee will account for and maintain control of equipment and real property used at private schools.

(10) Subgrantees must maintain adequate internal controls in the procurement process for goods and services

supporting the 21%* CCLC program in accordance with Georgia’s Financial Management for Georgia LUAS Manual. A
copy of the manual is available on the Georgia Department of Education’s (GaDOE) Web site at
https://www.gadoe.org/School-Improvement/Federal-Programs/Pages/21st-Century-Community-Learning-
Centers.aspx




G
<7a OE Georgia Department of Education

Feoreia Oepariman of Educavian Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Richard Woods, Georgia's Schaol Superintendent
"t ating Goorgas's Fetry”

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION

(11) Subgrantees must conduct and reconcile physical inventories of equipment purchased with Title IV, Part B funds
The Subgrantee must use, manage and dispose of equipment acquired under Title 1V, Part B in accordance with
State laws and procedures.

(12) Subgrantees will be reimbursed according to actual 21% CCLC expenditures that meet the definition of
“necessary and reasonable costs” as defined by 2 C.F.R. Part 200. Reimbursement requests must be made
monthly (by the 15™) and must follow the reimbursement procedures established by GaDOE using the Grant
Accounting Online Reporting System (GAORS)

(13) Subgrantees that are not a local school district shall, prior to commencing work, but no longer than 60 days after
the grant award notice, furnish to the GaDOE a fidelity bond in favor of the GaDOE in the amount equal to at least
25% of the grant award and a general liability insurance policy of no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and
showing the GaDOE as an additional insured for and as certificate holder. If a fiscal agent is awarded more than
one subgrant, they must increase the general liability policy by $250,000 for each additional subgrant awarded
with a cap of $2,000,000 per fiscal agent.

{14) The Subgrantee assures that Title [V, Part B funds will be used to increase the level of State, local, and other non-
Federal funds that would, in the absence of 21% CCLC funds, be made available for programs and activities
authorized by the 21° CCLC Program. In no case should Title IV, Part B funds supplant Federal, State, local, or non-
Federal funds.

(15) The Subgrantee must ensure that appropriate documentation is maintained for auditing and monitoring purposes.

(16) Subgrantees must have required policies in place in order to comply with 21% CCLC program guidelines within the
first 30 days of receiving the award. Policies must include those related to hiring staff, including job descriptions
with qualifications and salary range, child safety, including evacuation training, parental notification, bus safety for
students who are transported, and national criminal background checks, including how negative information will
be handled and the process used to ensure that each employee, contractor, volunteer, etc., will have a national
criminal background check once every 365 days. The Subgrantee must ensure that the policies have been shared
with parents and staff. Policies must be approved through the agency governing board. Subgrantees with existing
local board policies may use these policies if they cover all 21 CCLC requirements.




(7“2 BOE Georgia Department of Education

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Geargia Department of Education

Richant Woods, Geargia's School Sugerintendent
“Educatng Georga's Fiture™

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION

(1)

@

(4)

Subgrantees receiving funds under Title IV-Part B must agree to participate in evaluation studies conducted by the
US ED, the Department, or entities acting on behalf of either agency for data reporting in accordance with the
ESEA. In addition, it is the responsibility of the Subgrantee to ensure the accuracy and timeliness of any data
submitted from the Subgrantee. The Subgrantee should have policies and procedures on data collection,
verification, reporting and publishing to ensure adequate controls are in place.

Subgrantees have the responsibility of implementing 215 CCLC programs in accordance with the subgrantee’s
approved application and applicable federal and state regulations. In addition, the program guidance {(non-
regulatory guidance), fiduciary guidance (2 CFR Part 200), Education Department General Administrative
Regulations [EDGARY], and General Education Provision Act [GEPA]) are available on the US ED Web site at

www.ed.gov.

LEAs must permit the Georgia Department of Education (Department) and auditors to have access to the LEA’s
records and financial statements as necessary for the Department to meet the requirements of 2 C.F.R. Part

200.331.

In accordance with 2 C.F.R. Part 200.415(a), LEAs are required to assure that expenditures are proper and in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the federal award and approved project budgets, the annual and final
fiscal reports or vouchers requesting payment under the agreements must include a certification, signed by an
official who is authorized to legally bind the non-federal entity, which reads as follows: | certify to the best of my
knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and
cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the federal award. | am
aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me to
criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise. {U.S. Code Title 18,
Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

The LEA must also comply with 2 CFR 200.512 (Single Audit Requirements), 2 CFR 175 (Trafficking in Persons), The
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Division H Title V, Section 505 of Public Law 115-141,
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2019 (Disclosing Federal Funding in Public Announcements), Executive Order
13513 (Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving), 2 CFR 25.110 & 2 CFR part 25, subpart C
(System for Award Management and Universal Identifier), the Memorandum to ED Grantees Regarding the Use of
Grant Funds for Conferences and Meetings and ESEA Section 8546 (Prohibition on Aiding and Abetting Sexual

Abuse).
W%@

John Wight
Federal Programs Director July 21, 2022
AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL DATE




Request for Board Approval

To: Charles Wilson, Superintendent

From: Bethany Gilliam, CTAE Director

Date: July 19, 2022

Re: , Approval of FY23 Federal Perkins Plan Grant

Each year, Bulloch County Schools receives an annual allocation notification for our CTAE programs
through the Perkins legislation. The use of these federal funds are contingent upon the date the local
CTAE Plan for the Federal Perkins V Funds is approved by the Board of Education. Bulloch County
Schools is slated to receive $153,860 for FY23 program improvement and for the implementation of
federal initiatives. The primary use of Perkins funds is to improve or expand upon career education and
improve student academic and technical performance.

Our local funds are used to purchase supplies, textbooks, software, repairs / maintenance on current
equipment, substitutes for CTAE teachers attending professional learning workshops, competitions with
students, transportation costs for competitions, and student field trips. Below is the proposed budget for

how this year’s Perkins funds will be expended:

FY23 Carl D. Perkins Federal Grant Allocation

Total Federal Grants Allocation

Description Explanation Amount
Basic Program Improvement Allowable Expenditures $128,163
Allocation (see attached detailed e Professional development dues, fees, and travel / travel
budget) for student competitions
e Equipment, technology supplies, and software
Professional Development o These funds are provided to the CTAE Resource $11,145
Allocation Network which is an online network / consortium into
which all school systems pay for with these grant funds.
PerkinsPlus Federal Reserve e End of Pathway Assessments (EOPA): Pays for $14,552
Allocation purchasing student guides and the EOPA assessments.
Stipends for CTAE teachers to align curriculum to
evaluate and design CTAE Instructional Plans.
$153,860




FY23 Instructional Updates and Opportunities

Additional pathways, work based learning services, and Career Technical Student Organizations (CTSO)
that will be offered during the FY23 school year include:

e New Pathway for FY23
o Southeast Bulloch High School - Cybersecurity
m Transitioned from former Web and Digital Desgin Pathway

e Expanded Pathways for FY23

o Statesboro High School - Sports Medicine and Culinary Arts
e Suspended Pathways for FY23

o William James Middle School - Agricultural Education

e Restored Pathways for FY23
o Portal Middle High School - Engineering and Technology

FY23 Expenditures

The following information provides a summary of anticipated Perkins Improvement Grant expenditures
for the 2022-2023 school year.

The following expenditures are related to travel for advisors for Career Technical Student Organization
(CTSO) activities to support and chaperone students who are participating in competitions and to support
professional learning for CTAE teachers. Some examples for FY23 expenditures include registrations,

fees, dues, and travel related to:

e Transportation for Manufacturing Day, College and Career Expo, Business and Industry
Showcase, Engineers of Tomorrow, Career Fair, Future Manufactures of Bulloch County

Job Shadow, and Ag Expo
e Advisor support for regional, state, and national student competitions (CTSO)

e CTSO Advisor Trainings
® Professional Learning for CTAE Teachers

The following expenditures are related to instruction and CTAE End of Pathway Assessments (EOPA).
Some examples for FY23 expenditures include:

Business software for all three high schools

Software and study guides to prepare for the EOPA assessments
Agriculture Experience Tracking software for all three high schools
New equipment for CTAE classrooms and labs

Replacement equipment for CTAE classrooms and labs




Please accept this FY23 CTAE Perkins Improvement Grant Plan as our request for your approval of the
acceptance and use of these funds in order to provide additional resources for our students and teachers.
These funds are vital to our efforts to fulfill our CTAE Department’s purpose of preparing students for
successful careers and building an educated, skilled, and efficient workforce for economic growth in

Bulloch County.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. Please contact me with questions or concerns
or if additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

Bethany Gilliam

Bethany Gilliam

CTAE Director

Bulloch County Schools

Email: bgillaim@bullochschools.org
Office: 912-212-8544

Cell: 912-536-5883




MEMORANDUM

TO: Charles Wilson
FROM: Kelly Spence
DATE: 7/29/2022

RE: Guided Reading Professional Learning

We are asking for board approval to contract with Literacy Matters Consulting to deliver
guided reading professional learning in the amount of $166,450. Literacy Matters has
partnered with the district over the last four years to deliver guided reading training.




QUOTE/BID SHEET

Purchasing Procedures can be found in Google Drive
DISTRICT OFFICEx B&F =$PURCHASING
Please submit this form with the
Purchasing Requisition

Date:JCk\\3 ZC\ ]’)/OL% Department/SchooM@m& 5WFP7H’

Purchase Requisition#: Purchase Orderi:
PLEASE LIST AWARDED ' DESCRIPTION BID AMOUNT
VENDOR FIRST

*L”MM Modets | Goded Teadirg $luo, 450
Pk [/Jromw &UMLMM $118,000

Purchase(s) over $99,999.99 were approved by the Board on (date)
ANY purchase over §99,999.99 must be supported by Board minutes approving the purchase.

Qualifying Exception -Please check all that apply:

1. Catastrophic Event

2. Sole Source: Explanation

7 3. Contract (State Contract # )

\,/ 4. Instructional Materials/Professional Development/Maintenance Agreements
5. Renewal of a Multi-Year Contract

6. District Wide Bid (Bid sheet must be submitted with every PO)

Fixed Asset: (Submit required documentation to the Business & Finance Office Fixed Asset Procedures and
Forms can be found on GOOGLE DRIVE = DISTRICT OFFICE® B&F = FIXED ASSETS)

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE gmbw Ce/ DATE 7 ZO[ 21

My signature certifies that I have read }nwnders d thé Bulloch County Board of Education’s Purchasing Policy. I also certify
that all bid documentation and Board minutes wtll remain on file in my school/department for three (3) years for all purchases

over-$-99:999:99

REVISED 01.28.2020



Literacy Matters Consulting
2022- 2023 School Year Combined Quote
Date: july 1, 2022
District/School Name: Bulloch County
Address: 150 Langston Chapel Road
City, State, Zip: Statesboro, GA 30458
Contact Person: Dee Dee Bennett, Director of Early Learning
Phone: 912-212-8551

Follow-Up
Visit

Next Steps/Focus

Assessments, Mattie Lively
Grouping, September 1

Model Lessons Portal

September 7 and 8
LCES

September 12 and 13
Nevils

1 September 14 and 15 $1,850. $24,000.
Brooklet

September 16 and 19
Virtual

September 20
Brooklet

September 22 and 23

Lesson Planning, Model | Mattie Lively
Lessons October 6 and 7

LCES

October 10 and 11
Virtual

Portal

October 12 and 13
October 25

Nevils

October 26 and 27
Julia P

October 28 and 31
Brooklet
November 1 and 2

$1,850. $24,050.

Literacy Matters (‘nnculﬁng



Lesson Planning, Focus
on Word Study, Model
Lessons

Stilson

November 14 and 15
Portal

November 16 and 17
Mattie Lively
November 28 and 29
Langston

November 30 and
December 1

Julia P

December 2 and 9
Brooklet

December 5 and 6
Virtual

December 8

Nevils

December 12 and 13

$1,850.

$27,750

Progress Monitoring
and Moving Students

Portal

January 19 and 20
Stilson

January 23 and 30
Virtual

January 24
Mattie Lively
January 26 and 27
LCES

January 31 and February 1

Julia P

February 2 and 3
Brooklet
February3and 9
Nevils

February 6 and 7

$1,850.

$27,750

Guided Writing with
focus on
Comprehension
Modules

Stilson

March 6 and 7
Portal

March 9 and 10
Virtual

March 13

LCES

March 14 and 15
Mattie Lively
March 16 and 17
Nevils

March 21 and 22

$1,850.

$27,750.

Literacy Matters.Consulting




TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Julia P
March 23 and 24
Brooklet
March 27 and 28
Topic Open Mattie Lively
May 1land 2
Portal
May 3 and 4
Virtual
May 9
Nevils
6 May 10 and 11 $1,850. $24,050
LCES
May 12 and 15
Julia P
May 16 and 17
Brooklet
May 18 and 19
TOTAL $155,350.
Cost per
Audience Date ostp Total*
Day
District Training September 21 $1,850. $1,850.
District Training November 1 $1,850. $1,850.
District Training December 7 $1,850. $1,850.
District Training February 8 $1,850. $1,850.
District Training March 8 $1,850. $1,850.
District Training (maybe) May 8 $1,850. $1,850.
TOTAL $11,100.
$166,450,

Literacy-Matters (‘nnqnlfing




Fees are inclusive of all airfare, lodging, and travel expenses for the presenter.

Please pay invoices within 10 days after training/PD is delivered.
Checks Can be Made Payable to:

Literacy Matters Consulting, LL.C

316 Persimmon Ridge Drive
Louisville, KY 40245 (502) 526-2250

EIN # 83-4541495

Literacy Matters (‘nncu!ﬂng



To:  Charles G. Wilson, Superintendent of Schools
From: Troy A. Brown, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date: August 4, 2022

Re: Bids for School Nutrition

We are asking the board to approve the following bids for our School Nutrition program for the
FY 23 school year:

e Food and Milk Bid (1 year bid)

e Paper and Chemical Bid (1 year bid)

e Dish Machine Chemical Bid (3 year bid)

We posted the bid on our website, on the Georgia Procurement Website, we sent bid
information to our current providers, and also to those companies who had contacted us
throughout the year interested in bidding this coming year.

Our practice has been to not award only one company with the entire bid, but we award the bid
on each individual item that is to be purchased. Therefore, there is not only one company that
we are asking this bid to be awarded to. The attached document shows the company that that
won the bid for each individual item to be purchased. We are asking the board to approve
the bids to each company that is reflected on this document. Those companies are:

e Williams

e Coke

e Sysco

e Samples Foods
¢ Claxton Poultry

o  Derst

e Pet Dairy
¢ Haskins

¢ Kamo

e Southland
e Pineland

e S.E Paper




School Nutrition Program
Bulloch County Board of Education
18201 Highway 80 West
Statesboro, GA 30458

Phone (912) 212-8620

Fax (912) 212-8629

¢ School Nutrition — Ensuring that students are fed well yet hungry to learn. ¢

MEMORANDUM

TO: Troy Brown
FROM: Megan Blanchard
SUBJECT: Food Bids for Board Approval

DATE: August 3, 2022

Attached are the tabulated bid awards for the food items to be used in the
School Nutrition Program for school year 2022-2023. The new bid prices go
into effect July 1, 2022- June 30, 2023 pending board approval.

Bulloch County has a piggyback agreement for milk products used in the
School Nutrition Program with Evans County School Nutrition. In an effort
to keep our prices low, we were able to roll the milk bid for the 2022-2023
school year. The tabulations for milk are attached.

Please submit these for board approval at the August 11" session.

Thank you.




vT 4O T - 9bed Wd 02 'zeoz/ols
80°S¥1 20 9 [} By 2N  JDVHIAIE 8EVTT i Ausgmens ‘anify ing| Q | SWYITIM | 8760
80°SHT 0 9 9 SAljy adng AOVHIAIG LEVTIZ Asiaqdsey enjg 'sally @ding a SIWVITIIM BLLEO
66791 20 8 08 eebeiN|  3OVHIAIE (lilews) pamog 'sa3em| o 02SAS YEIT0
£5'9 z0 691 144 iBpen|  Iovyanlg p5S8Y (sbaep) pamiog umem| D | swyrm | 12sz0
09'6 1w 00€ 4 WWINA Jwing|  39vy3AIR 98155T Awump Awong | 5 | vi0d vo0D | choso
0E'12 20 z1 j74 Joully Apog|  Iovy3aAdg PSTLST uelidwod ydeus Uews 31471 Jouwry Apog “uug suods| 3 | V100 vooo S.88°0
09°0Z 20 0z (24 apelamod!  3ovyanag 1L¥0€T Sau0[ed 03 20 (07 20 07 “ula suods| O | vI0D ¥D0D | €858°0
Sv'91 z0 4 ¥2 opesamod| - A9VYIAIG 08EEDT S3L0jE3 0132 20 71 2021 ung suods! 5 | vIOD vJ0D | vhegn
0002 zo0 ot iz 0197 3%03| 39vyIAIg S94121 3u0je) 0437 'S3IN0Q 20 07 2007 ‘2pos| 5 | V10D V20D | ££E80
0917 zo0 [4 ¥ 0s9Z 8%0D{ 3DVYIAIG 05121 3140123 0J9Z 'Ued 20 71 ZoZ1 ‘epos| O | VI0D V0D | ££84°0
00°0¢ z0 (¢4 (24 plewaInule | 39vYIAIg 8v9LST 3p0(8] 0497 'S811I0G 20 OF a7 'speuowa| o | vIOD VD00 | £££8°0
0S°£2 q 1 9 Jofen asvy 0689¢ wnipog Mo wey ‘osegl a | SWYITUM | ££85p
52'9T ql 1 9 1262y 3po) 3svg 0SZLE wnipos moy cm.v.uzu ‘sseq) @ | SWVITUM | 05E'v
6¥°97 i 1 9 233 apo) asva 00Z4E wnpos Mo $93g ‘esegl A | SWVITIM | 0ST'p
$¥ed | NN | WdiIS | AD ANVYs|  A¥0D3LVD maou "aN3A SNOILYDII1D3dS 3WYN 1DNAQ0YUd YOAN3A $LINN

€207 ‘0g aun( - zzoz ‘1 Alng 1sS171 aig 3131dNooD papJemy spig pood £2-zZ




¥2 30 T - abeq Wd 0v:¢ ‘zeoz/arl
v6°SS 20 € (44 (£822) Asveg sadng LSVvIudg 96649 (1ed 9) paddesm “pup pasapmog 'ui ‘Inuog) 4 SWYTTIIM 694L°0
BL0S zo0 e Y4 (z€61) SJayesd axeg.  1Svavaug 09089 paddeam "pui ualinnba zo 7 'ujelo ajoum 83e[000UD ‘W ‘Inuoqa| 4 SWVYITIIM £50L°0
CE'8E z0 ST o8 (00v81) Asoxeg sadng 1Sv4XxvIug 86649 WBAIND3 20 7 ‘ujeD BjOYm nuoq; 4 SWYITIIM 064970
80°vv zo 6CT (44 (989€€) Aingsiid]  1Sv-divayg €0189 PaddeIm "pul “aliainba 20 7 ‘urelD 3joum floy uoweuud| 4 | SWYITHM (44441
08°9¢ 20 W't 56 SINA je42UdD|  1SYddvIuE STYST UBAINDS U1eJb 20 7 ‘uieto 3joum SHNd 800D '1eg |RBIS)| 4 SWYITIIM €£8E0
88°C¢ 20 w1 96 SliW 1e42URD|  (SYadvIde ﬁmwmmmﬂ JualAIba Liesb 20 7 ‘ulelo Jjoum Younty seoy uoweuur) ‘ieg jeasan| 4 - Q0SAS S¢veE o
€LLE 20 | TAr4 08 (0909) Aiajeg sadng 1S¥dyaug 90189 ujes ung A¥o)s asepressg| 4 SWYITIIM 91Lv'0

JloUM "JuBjiainba ujesh zo 7 ‘paddeim Ajenpiatpuy

80°29 0 £'€ 87T (z16€9) sAuoL| ISv4nvaug ETTTL uess ajeym eZZld 15epealg) o SWYITHIM 058470
$9°8€ 20 STT is4 (v£0€) 4o0uU0ld|  1SYiNvINE 6ELTL WBliAIND ujRJb 20 7 ‘pds-z3 y6nog uazosy uWSIg 4 | SWYITIIM 68L1°0
89°6¢€ 20 €T (44 Anasiid|  1Sv4xvaug 608¢8z¢ SdoAaey} 3si| 8sRa|d ‘b3 46 707 ‘uieio sloum 9S33YD weas) /m ‘i ‘sisbeq| 4 - -QDSAS 11550
80°Svt 20 +9 9 SAlly 83in(f  39vy3A3g $881¢ eueueq ALIBOMRAS ‘aAlY 30INL| G | SWYITHM 8LLE°0
80'SH1 20 ¥9 9 SAllY 8210[]  39vy3AA3Y 8¥81¢C ajddy ‘anljy adint| a SWYITIIM 8LLEQ
80°SH1 20 b9 9 BAllY 82INf|  3OVYIAIG 9¥8IZ uojauuslem usaln 'sayy somng| g SWYITIIM 84LE°0
80°SPT 20 »9 9 SAlly 3aInfl  I9vy3A3g P¥81Z apeuowa Asagmens ‘aally aaing| @ | SWYITIM 84LE°0
$ ¥oed Ad N dd 1S ALD ANWVUE|  AYO93LVD 3400 "aNIAa SNOLLYDI4ID3dS JWYN LONA0Yd YOGNIA $1LINN

€202 ‘o€ aunc - zzoz ‘1 AIng 1817 aigd 31371dN0D pPepJdemy spig pood £z-zz




¥Z 40 € - abeg Wd 0v'Z '2eoz/9/L

0168 20 19 00t (07166) poaeseaqul| 1SvINvaug 01289 paddelpm 'pul ‘ew/w Z nba 46 207 Pa ‘OM UJIMpUES J5epfRRIG jedURd| 4 | SWYITIIM 068’0

1642 z0 91 96 anig As|  ISvavaug 0485 paddesm "pul ‘uleso sj0um eveueg ‘suinpy| 4 SAc0o4 L0620
STUdNVYS

16742 z0 9T 96 anig MIS|  1SVANYIUE 9485 paddeim “pul 'uieio aloum diyd 04D ‘suyni| 4 SQ004 £062°0
SFTdWYS

16742 20 91 96 anig AiS|  LSvdxvaya 6LBS paddess *pur ‘ujeus ajoum Asagenig ‘suini| J4 SQ003° L062°0
- SANINYS

69'8E z0 € 09 saAeq|  1Svaviug €¥BLY paddeim “pul ‘Juajianba ulel6 20 z 'uelo ajoum Ausgenig el iyl 4 | SWyIIm 8¥$9°0

69°8€ Z0 € 09 SPAARQL  1SVYIIVIYY v8L9 paddelp "pu] wannnbs uresb 20 z "uls sjoym wossolg abueso 1eld UPNW| 4 | SWYTTUM 8p49°0

69°8E 0 € 09 S3A8Q| 1SV VUG j44:T4°] paddessm “pul ‘spanba ujelb 20 7 ujelo sjoym uowieuur) ajddy ‘3e14 uiyni| 4 SWYTTTIM 8p¥9°0

80°bt zo e (4 (zs842) Aanasiiid|  1Svanvang 16449 paddesm "puf "uiesd sioum Biddy ‘Bprugl 4 | SWYITUM | zz19°0

9L°L9 20 € 88 (6¢v) sJsyesd avjeg LSvivaug 06949 Paddeum, *pur ‘uein 3joum ‘PUL 'SHINS I5R0) YouBN4| A SWYITIIM 004470

06'ES qi [4 [4} (0zTLLE) o 1SVivIug v0LL9 AN ‘uelo 2joum SHORS 1se0) youaly| 4 SWVITIIM 85p7°C

8L'9¢ 20 [STar4 (44 Aingsiiid]  1Sv4xvIHE Fastaa o] WBIIAINDE 20 7 ‘ulesD Bjoym 312j0004D JUIDS3ID P3||Id| 3 00SAS 80150

26'TET 20 7483 96 (v099) sJayei) oxea| 1Sydsvaug S8189 Bw/w z nba 16 20z ypasd 'om Uaimpues asepiesig uiyni usibua| 4 | swviim | szeo

S8'ES ql S 9 663 uedatsswy _.m<u§<mmm 00zZL9 udz0l4 'sbbg| 4 SWYITIIMm 086471

STIv z0 S'1 09t maded|  1Svdyvayg T6L600L amed 663 4 0D5AS 614170

$}ded AN Ad 1S ALD GNVYE]  AYOOILVD 3G0D "GN3A SNOLLYDI4IDAdS FWYN 12NA0Ud YOANIA $ILINN

# i
€20C "0€ 8ung - zzoez ‘1 Ajng 1S171Qid 31371dW02 papiemy spig pood £z-7¢




¥T 40 ¢ - obeg Wd 0v:Z 'geoz/ars
0¥ z0 I L Ay oy SdIHD SL66T ed padnpay ‘paeg 3533y oydeN soadog ‘sdiyd| q | SWyrmim SEEEC'0
20°vT z0 T zL Aey ojuy SdIHD YL66T led paonpay 'pased HIYD 393ms Ands soauoq ‘sdiyd| @ | SwyImTum QEEE’0
20°vT 20 I (44 Aet oy SdIHD £466T ed pasnpay ‘paxeg Youey [00]) soydoQg ‘sdiyD| G | SWyITiM 9EEED
29'bE 20 SL8°0 $01 Ae o3y SdIHD £5861 Aads g 10K so3@ayd 'sdiyd| @ | Swvnum | egeco
79°vE 20 $£8°0 01 Ae oy SdIHD 56861 84 pAdNPaY ‘poreg 50393YD 'sdiud| @ | SWYITUM | 67f£E'0 i
i
676 20 £z (44 Anug ayjem|  1Svdyivavg Y15£9 JuapAInba | Auisgmens ‘wniblag ‘sajyem| 4 SWYITIIM L5%S°0
ueIb o 7 "ujess) ajoym ‘paddespm Allenpiaipuy
62'6€ 0 £ [44 Anug aigem|  LSv4rvIve 21549 "usAINba Auagan|g ‘wniblag ‘sayem| 4 SWYITIIM L6550 |
ulRIb 20 7 ‘uleJD) BoYM ‘paddesp Allenpiaipug
62°6E 0 £z 2L Anud sigem|  LSvadvIvd 01849 ‘JuBjininba sidel ‘wnibisg ‘sayyem| d SWVYITIIM L5YS°0 i
ueaB 20 Z ‘uieun ajoum ‘paddess Ajenpiajpur
06°1Z 0 [ S j44¢ e oydz!  1svvIug §2549 I83UM BI0UM ‘HIng sepjem| 4 SWVITIIM 15430}
S84 20 s8¢ 95 suued Jaisod|  1Sy4MvIYg $809 (uield) sioney 5| ‘vjesD sjoum Ipeldely e up By} 4 Sao0d 8E¥Y0
SITdWYS
pESE z0 € L sidpieqejemad|  1SvANY3Ye 0£9£9 Jus(IANba Allagmens ‘saxeoued SWYITIIM 80690
UjelB 20 7 ‘uteis ajoum 'paddeIm ARNPIAIDUI |l
vE'SE 0 € L siayyeqdjemag) 1SvhHivIvg 97949 uBlIAINDD ajdey ‘sexesueq SWVYITIIM 8pev'o
uieJb 20 Z ‘Ule1D Bjoum ‘paddesm AlenpInDUY (U
TAN 4 z0 € (44 siaieqayemeq|  LSV4NYIHg 628S WjAINba A1aganig ‘saxesueq| 4 50004 :14: 1 4]
utesb 20 7 “ufe19 Sjoum ‘paddeim Allenpiapul juig STTGNYS
9LpE z0 £ [44 SIANEQRUBMIA]  ISViVIUG LT85 SJ0ARY 318 uaianba diy doy) ‘sexesued| 4 SA004 8£8+'0
ujeiB z0 7 ‘uieln sjoum ‘paddesps Ajlenpiaipug Ui STIdWYS
$A%d | ddn Ad 1S AMO ANVYHE|  AY¥093ILYD 300D "AGN3A SNOILVDIJID3dS FWVYN 1DNA0YUd WYOANIA SILINA
i 1
€¢0Z "og sunr - zzoz ‘1T Aing 1817alg 31371dW0D paplemy spig pood £z-2¢



¥T J0 § - 9bed Wd ov:¢ 'ee0zr9/L
29'$E z0 T 07 sdiyD ung SdIHD 98661 ueJb joym ‘Je4 panpey ‘paxes 1euiblo ‘sdiy) unsg 'sdiyd| @ | SWYITIM 6LEED
89°61 20 548'0 09 Aey oy SdIHD 99661 304 pasnpay ‘paseg UoluQ 3 weasl anos ‘oriod ‘sdiyd| q SWYITIIM [o:T4 9]
89°61 20 S£8°0 09 AeT oy SdIHD 59661 183 padnpay ‘pareq uield ‘03e30d ‘sdwd| g | SWYITHM | 08ZE0
79've zo s v01 sdiyd ung SdIHD 84661 324 pasnpay ‘paxeg 4BpPaYD IsaAteH ‘olelod ‘sdiyd| G | SWYITHM | 6ZE€°0
89'61 z0 §£8°0 09 Ae oy SdIHD 65661 paxeg anbaqleg ‘03eod 'sdiyd| G | SWYITHUM | 08zZE'D
0 20 S0 L Aeq oy SdIHD £5861 324 padnpay ‘paxeg 4Bpp3Y) ‘usoddod ‘SAIYD| G | SWVITIIM | 9EECD
79°'p€ z0 5480 ¥01 Ae oy SdIHD £9861 uelidiod ydeus Jews Xl 2BUS SBIOUNKW 'SAD| O | SWYITIM | 6ZEE'0
29'vE 20 1 $01 Ae o3y SdIHD v8661 "Ab3 *46 20 T AP ‘UlRID BjoUrA 'feNpPIAIPU] S0 'sdid! @ | SWYITIIM | 6ZEE0
00've 20 L0 (43 so329y3 SdIHD 89661 uleID OUM "1e4 pednpay #nd 8s8ayd 'sdiyd| a | swyrmim | ogeco
T9vE zo 1 0T $0333YD SdIHD £9661 padeg 0198Y3 xnseUe 104 'sdiyd| g | SWYITIIM | 6ZEE'0
79'vE 20 1 v0t Aet oy SdIHD 19661 paxeg XRsejued assaud WD ‘sdiyd| g | SWYITHM | 6ZEc0
9'vE z0 1 Y01 Ae 0y SdIHD SS66T paxeg sunAung 'sdiyd| G | SWYITIM 6ZEE0
70'vT 20 1 z° Aet oy SdIHD 69661 384 padnpay ‘paveg sewel3 soylog ‘sdiyd| @ | SWYITIM | 9EEE0
20'vT z0 T (44 Aeq o3y SdIHD 9/661 14 padnpay ‘paxeq OUJeN Saym s030g 'sdD| G | SWYITIIM | 9ggE0
§ed | 3d XIS | AD GNVYE8]  A¥ODILYD 300D "aNaA SNOLLYDIAID3dS FWYN LONA0YUd YOANIA $ILINN

€20T ‘o€ aun( - zzoz ‘1 AIng 1S17 Qig 3L31dINDD paplemy spig pood £z-z




$T 40 9 - abeg Wd Ov:¢ '220z/9/L
90°Ly 1eb T v S, | SLNIWIGNOD 051£T 32)-m07 ‘uojien Hing ‘pue|st puesnoy ‘Buissaiq] Q | SWYITHM | 089711
L4791 20 ST 09 S.UdM| SLN3WIGNOD [4:Y 444 9313 304 W67 ‘jenpiaipul pueisy puesnoyy ‘bulssaiqg) g SWYITHIM S64T°0
4 z0 (48 81 Jolel| SINIWIGNOD 09tvT pueiq 2jqesedwiod 10 Aalep uappiH [RUIBLO ‘xiW youey ‘Buissaia| @ | SWYITHM | 06081
1) -4 1eb 1 4 BZIeW|  SINAWIANOD 092ZEZ 9244 324 ‘10J-M07 ‘uojjed Aing ‘vele] ‘Buissaldl Q | SWYITIIM | 0§/Z°¢
6€7¢LT 20 [ 001 ysdag AjjesnleN| SINIWIANOD 95Ty 9944 Jed "6 ‘lenpiApu ueyes] ‘6uissaiq| @ | SWYITIM | 6ELT0
$0°'81T 20 1 00T ysaud AjjlesmieN| SINIWIANOD P96ZY IPOS MO QU1 ‘jenpinipur plelsniy Asuoy ‘Burssaig| @ | SwvrTim | $08T°0
£1'8y jeb 1 4 S| SINIWIANOD 0S0EZ 12}-M07 ‘uojjeg AIng *youasd ‘Buissaial @ | SWyITIM | SzE0'ZT
66'61 46 41 00z Jtbew nudl| SINAWIONOD 6760255 4617 ‘lenpiaipu] Youalg ‘buissaig| g 0JSAS 00010
05°£1 z0 T 96 9nig 3p0D| V3L B 334400 008bY sGegeat| g | swvrrum [ ezst0
79'vE 20 T 0T PIo9 pjoy SdIHD 0£661 "nb3 G 20 T 3Pa.D ‘UiRID BjoYM ‘lenpIApU] SPAAd| G | SWYITIIM | 6ZEE0
BE'0Z 20 9’1 08 oiqes |3 SdIHD £8861 nb3 46 20 Z YP3L "UfeID 3JOUM ‘lenpinpu] Spunoy ejio) ‘sdiyd| g | SWYITHM | L6£€°0
S8°v¢ z0 St 44 s.heq SdiHD 0v661 b3 46 20 2 PR ‘UIRID BIOUM “lenprapu] 9583yD oydeN ‘o9 u doy ‘sdiyd} a | SWyrTiIm 849570
[3: R4 z0 SH'T by she SdIHD TP66T 'nb3 46 70 7 3PaS ‘ujeiD Bloum “lenpinipur spunoy Adsud ‘on u doy 'sdiyy| g | Swyrmim 84950
79'vE z0 1 o1 sdiys ung SdIHD 08661 utes6 ajoym 4 peonpay ‘paxeg esies uapJeo ‘sdiys uns 'sdyd| @ | SWYITIM | 62£€0
$Wed | Mdn | 415 | AID anvdal  Ado93Lv) 300D "aN3A SNOLLYDIAIDAdS AWYN 1DNG0Ud YOAN3A $ 1INN

€20Z ‘0 aung - zzoz ‘T Aing 1Si7 QI8 3131dN0D paplemy spig pood £2-2Z




v 40 £ - abeg Nd 0¥:¢ ‘2202/9/L

68'1T 20 T 00t unsny|  SYADVYD 0vPELO8 ajgedane sieyzedd jewnuy ‘man| g 0DSAS 6B1Z°0
LON siiseq [paddeim Allenpiapul ‘uiuD sjoum .

88°€Z a o1 1 auysuns!  syINOVED (4[24 3% paysnuy Hing paysnu) ‘saugies axoess| g ODSAS 0488 €z
66°ST 3d [4 00s dissed adiay asnod|  SyINIVYD 966$0Z 3ved 03 s10e00 ¢ paddesm Ajienpiapul saupfes Uaxoeld| g . oum>m. 0Ze0'0
66°9€ ues otT# 9 opiusaualg! SINIWIONOD 595895€ AIng esies| Q 0DSAS 059T1'9
8887 Jeb S T DISSBID 34409 B %9019 SINIWIANOD 9v2£90L %ng {pasyis 1Q ‘'sappid| @ 035AS 0088'82
88° 1€ (e 1 4 souelay 03sAS| SINIWIGNOD T60E90L ing ‘39ams ysyay sppdid| a 00SAS 0046'¢
S9°LE je6 1 4 1351831 SINIWIANOD 05Z9¢ Aing {padys ouadejer ‘siaddad| g | SwyruUm | SZive
£E°52 teb T 14 UosuUoY| SINAWIANOD 1S90€0£ ing !padyis eueueg ‘siaddag| 0DSAS SCEE'D
69°LY ued oT# 9 4342ed| SINIWIANOD 0059% Ang ‘padis Aeig ‘SIAN0| d | SWVITHM | £186°¢
86°Z¢ eb T 14 $9YD J2dng) SINIWIGNOD 062ET (uolien) xing mofiax Jng ‘preshW| Q | SWYITHM 0svL's
86'0% wb s's 00s DIsseD 035AS| SINIWIANOD S8ES00Y {BNPIAIPUT {MOjjRA pseIsni| Q 0JSAS 0zzo'o
8LTh {eb 1 ¥ S\ud| SINIWIANOD 0£87¢ 18J-m07 “uoliRD %ing 'asteuuchew! q | SWYITIM | 0569'01
69°61 wb 4 002 5,NQ| SINIWIAGNOD 89444 12)-M07 "enpiapug asjeuuohe| a | SWYITHUM | SB60'0
09'52 wb 4 0001 aJueldy 03SAS| SINIWIANOD 1860420 S19%08d [enpinipu] dnyazex| @ 0ODSAS 95Z0°0
$Wed | Ad N | HdIS | ALO aNvdg]  AYODILYS 300D "aNaA SNOILLVDIAID3dS JWVYN 1ONA0Ud YOANIA $ILINN

€20T '0g aun( - Zzoz ‘T AIng 1S171aig 3131dN0D Paplemy spig pood £Z-7z




¥T Jo 8 - abed Wd 0¥ "220zr9/L
88'9§ qi S 14 {elsadwy euejos ese) AMIva SETHOYT pappaius Jeppayd ‘asaayl| o 0J5AS - 0088'95
00°28 qal S 4 Jisse|) jdL1eg g %ooig A¥IvVQ YETZETS Pa3yS 195994D %00T ueduBWY ‘3538YyD| D ODSAS 0doo'zs
8,88 >d z 00€ WIW|  S¥IDVYD 99061 paddeim Alenpintpul fujess sioum ajyem Auesgmenstiopen) weyess| a | swvrmum | eser0
B 8§ 3d b4 0o0€ WIW|  S¥3XIVED 59061 paddesm Alienpiaipus tuiels sjoym 4eag "oy) Ysdesd weyeis| a | swymum | 66610
84'8S %d [4 aoE WIN)  SYIDDVUD 19061 paddesm Ajlenpinipu] ‘uieio ajoym 423g BfiueA Ja)de) weyern| g SWVITIIM 6561°0
8L'88 yd 4 goe Wi SUDIDVYD 09061 paddesm Ayenpiaipul ‘ujeso sjoym| Jeag uoweuu) apddy Jaxdes) weyeig| g SWYITIIM 6561°0
veoge | zo 4 0sT WIN|  S¥IDVED 85067 paddeim Ajienpiaipul {ujess sjoym sueds jiv “4axorsd weyess| a | swymium | sévzo
58'92 » € 0St WIW]  SYDIDVED 75061 paddeim Alienplaipu; futess ajoum weyesg axpeid weyedd! g | SWYITHIM | 064170
+8°9¢ 20 T oSt WIW]  SYIXOVED SL06T paddeim Aflenpiaipu fue19 sjoum 3119 OUIQ BjitURA "IaxdRl) weyess| g | SWYITIM | 95420
9L7LE z0 T 051 (0ST048) WEW|  SuBDVUD ov68T paddesm Aenpiapul fuies ajoym s|den 4aydesd weyess| g | swvImiIm L1ST0
S8°L2 3d [4 ooz s.B6oisx|  syaxovud 8ILBLTS paddeim Aienpiapul uesn ajoum Asuoy ayies) weyeso| g 00SAS €6€T°0
8718 z0 S0 00€ wuey abppaddad|  S¥INIVYD 01061 paddesm Ajienpiapu] ‘uieso sjoym SAIRUS YSYPISD ‘D] G | SWYITIIM 604770
85°EY 20 S£°0 [FA1 aulsuns!  SUINOVYD SPL6T paddesm Ayenpinipul ‘uleso ajoum SHORUSAI-Z33YD ‘DD A | SWYITUM | 06v20
6488 | zo T 01¢ i@ SUIIDVYD 1S061 paddesp Ajenpiapul fuleio ajoum sioeus aug bng ‘Budl a | swymm | 008z'0
$M%8d | WA | Nd1S | ALD ONVYE] AYOD3LVD 300D "aNaA SNOLLYDIH1D3dS JWVYN 1DNA0Yd HOAN3A $ILINN

€202 ‘0g 3unf - zZoT 't AIng 1sS171aig 3131400 papiemy spig pood £z-7¢




¥T 40 6 - abey Wd ov:Z '220Z/9/L
06°L2 20 v 4 Spoed isii|  1u3SS3Q 05807 anig ‘unepy SWYITIIM | 696070
06'LT z0 vz z1 spood 3sud|  1y3553Q 0080T Asagmens ‘unepo SWYITIIM | 686070
06°LT z0 144 z1 SPoo4Isid|  1y3SS3q 0590t awry ‘unepn SWYITIIM | 696070
06°£T zo0 144 4 spoojisid|  1¥3SS3a 0550t Asayd 'uneps| a | SWYITIM | 696070
06°L2 zo0 144 4 Spo0jisiid|  1Y3sSS3q 0040t abuesQ ‘unepn SWVITIIM | 6360°0
bSbT zo0 4 :14 sieuwueq Axtva (44174 ejiueA ‘unboA| 3 | SWYITHM | 00bS'bT
PS BT zo0 14 8t (1€£2) siewueg AYIVQ 0Z15¢ Ausgmens ‘unBoal 5 | swertiim | 00bspT
$5p1 20 ¥ 8y (b101) stewiueq AYIVQ 6T15L 184 MO 20 ¢ Auaqdsey “unboAl O | SWvITIIM | 00vSbT
PS b 20 4 8t (zese) sipwweg A¥IVQ 1218L eueueg Auagmens ‘unboal 5 | SWYITIM | 00bS T
e z0 I 001 Asieg A¥IVQ 05265 18)M07 "ed fenpiaipug put‘weainunos| 3 | SWyITiIM | i3fVA#
B PN q 5 14 Asieq AYIYQ 59265 12)-m01 “ying Weas) Jnost 3 | SWYITHUM | i3ntvaz
LLVE q 1 0E JIsse) suued awosajoym A¥IVQ SLIY9IS Ang :3¢) Sues oN suuebien) o 0J5AS 00LL'bE
00'EE qal S z 1I3}3S oueleyy A¥IVQ 900860¢ palesn uesawueg ‘ssasyd| o 0JSAS 000€'€
00°€9 ] § 14 fepadwy oizzany A¥IVQ 0691EET pappaiyg ejjaiezzol ‘aseayd| 3 0DSAS 0000°€9
$wed | Ndn | Ad1S | ALD aNv¥a]  Ad0931VD 300D ‘anan SNOILYJI31D3dS IWVN 1DNa0ud YOANIA $UINN

€20T ‘0€ aun( - zzZoz ‘T AIne 1811 aig 3131400 papiemy spig poo4 £€2-72




T 40 0T - abeg Wd 0¥’ "2eoero/L
05°£2 z0 LT 9 uosAig Av4 09081 24 suel) 013z ISIW JijeD ‘Aeds ued| @ | SWYITIM | 0005/Z
ST8T zo0 L1 9 puepaquiny 1v4 95081 384 suel) 0192 Isjuuanng ‘Aesds ued| g | SWYITHM | 0052'8¢
66'61 20 LT 9 awid 1vd S008T 124 SuRJ] ON Aeids ued| G | SWYITIIM | 0066°6T
66'8% q S€ T usser) 035Ag 1vd €£10979¢ 4 5uR1) ON no{ a . 005AS' §£80°0
or iy z0 v 154 spng saqng 1vd 5508t 2gj suen oy spng asnng| g | SWVITIIM | 0§2Z'%
TLSE 20 ¥y 06 3pealloy s,ApUN|  1¥3s53Q mwom\. hiagmens ess uszoss| 4 | SwvITum | 696€0
TLSE z0 (84 06 apeawoy sApun|  1¥3s53Q Z80SL suuabuey ‘Jeal) uazold| 4 | SWYITIM | 696E0
TLSE 20 14 06 apeawoy s,Apur|  1¥ass3g 180S< UojBuLIBIRM “IBDIL UBZOMY| 4 | SWVITIM | 696€0
SE z0 vy 06 apeawoy s,Apuryl  1¥3SS3q 0805£ loung 3nig “lessg uazoss| 4 | SWYITIM | 696€0
SE'E9 20 T v8E Jahounjunds sno|  1¥assaqg LELSL ulesb sjoum ‘Y6Rop apcod uazosy 3pj00) [eatute) ‘ybnog anjood| 4 | SWYITIIM | 0891°0
£0°6S 20 T $8E shaunjunds sno|  1¥ass3g SeLSL uledb Bjoym ‘ybnop a14e0D usZoLy 1ebng ‘ybnog apieod| 3 | sWyITHM LESTO
£0°65 z0 s b8E Jakeunjunds suo|  1w3ssaa YELSL ule16 ajoym ‘ybnop apjood uazosd dy3 30yd ‘ybnog apood| 4 | swyrmum | zesto
£8°6E 20 TT (44 s\eaeQl  1W3sSsaq £0¥99 14 padnpay ‘paddesm "pul ‘WelD Joum slumolgl 4 | SWYITIIM | 8£S5°0
80°Z¢ zo 1 08 5,660  1yass3aq L1861 UlID BIOUM ‘20 Tp°T Z0TH°T ‘33l aidsy 30| Q | SWYITIIM | 09250
$Med | Mdn | Md IS | AD aNVY¥E]  AYO9ILIV) 400D "aNaA SNOLLYOIID3dS IWVYN 1ONAOYd UOANIA $ [LINN

€20T ‘o€ aun( - zzoz ‘T AIng 1SN aig 3L 31dnon pepiemy spig pood £z-z¢




06'82

$C 40 11 - abeq

qi S

Wd 0v'Z '220e/9/L

1axed

(N3ZOu4) L1inud

SS109 101

salsaqanig

SWVITIIM

0006'8C

S¥'16

sv'i6

o €1

052

uisiey uizeuy

[(eE) et le]
JAaNNVD)
Linyd

99040

UOWIaT IN0S ‘sulsiey

SWYITIIM

859€°0

St'16

zo €1

0S¢

ulsiey ujzewy

{a3nig
JGANNYD)
11044

9040

uojsULIAIeM JNOS ‘sUISiey

SWYITTIM

BS9€°0

Sb°'16

z0 €1

z0 €1

0S¢

0sT

uisiey uizewy

(aaryg
/Q3nNYD)
1InY4

79040

abuelQ ‘suisiey

SWVITIIM

859€°0

uisiey uizewy

(a3arug
/Q3NNYD)
LInyd

09040 *Butnas Jrus dnd /1 03 Jusjeamba xoq

Z0 §°1 - €T ‘s50Aeld 3511 'pueiq iqesedwod 10 sjasey

Ausagmens ‘suisiey

SWVITIIM

859€°0

44

Zo €7

124¢

euiojed

[GE)]
JAINNYD)
Linyd

OTITL0 *BuAdBs Wy dnd /1

0 usjeninba x0q 20 §'T - £'1 ‘pabexded |enpiaipu;

sujs|ey

66'SE

[3: 044

ued 01#&

swaidng 03s4g

(a3rua
/Q3NNYD)
AInyd

60vL80% suodus o 'druAs 1yBny

suqgpil ‘aiddesug

a

68°LY

ues oT#

ued o1#

einbaely

(a3rua
/GANNYD)
LInyd

BEVSLVY sueduw o 'druAg 3ybr

Palg ‘siedd

(4514

Jisse|) 09SAS

(qaryag
/Q3aNNYD)
L1ny4

§04181C suodw; oN ‘druds ubn

paniq 'saysead

1S58 03SAS

[CeE}§ta)
/O3INNYD)
11044

89EEBIT suodwi oN "dnuAs 6

11EDID0) HNL-PAXII

(44844

ueo | or#

JISSB|D 09SAS

(g3arua
/GIANNYD)
11ny3

LETEVES suoduy oy 'druds jybn

sabuel( uuepuepy

SE'8y

ued o1#

ey

(aania
/GINNYD)
LInud

00190 pauued ‘payjar

aoneg Asiaguess

SWYITIIM

" ODSAS!

oum>m ,
. oum\,,mw :
0354S
005AS

SWYITIIM

690€°0

0066'SE

0059°¢y

0068° LY

00LL°SY

00LT vY

005E'8Y

96°EY

56’9

ued OT#

audyy

(a3nug
/Q3NNVI)
11194

09550 pauuen

22nes s)ddy

$)oRd

z0 €

Ad N Ad 1S

MO

155e)D 035AG

ONIYOAVS

68E6ETS

Bjliuen uoyelwi ‘aeqy

a

SWVYITIm

00SAS

00B6°€t

T9€0°0

anNvdg

AY0931VD

3403 "aN3A SNOLLYDI4103dS

JWYN 1DONA0Yd

YOANIA

$LINN

€202 '0g dun( - zzoz ‘1 AIng

41817 a1g 3137dW0o

Paplemy spig pood £Z-¢

o~




T 40 21 - abeg Wd 0¥'Z '2202/9/L
SY'1e 20 z 8t 123 O Jep NIV¥O TLEYT 5131003S INN A2UOH ‘[eaJBd| a | SWYITIM | 68bb 0
Sv'1z 20 4 8t {29 O lle NIVYD TL60T sansodd ‘1eassd| g SWYITTIm 69%v°0
St1z z0 [4 8t 123 O 312 NIVYD 0L6¥T UjeJS BIOUM 'Imod Z0 7 sa1enbs uieqels Asuoy ‘1ea1ad| G | SWYITIM | 69440
£9°28 ai S'9 9 183mg 15023 /(NIZOYS) 1INy 01109 PRJYS 'udzaly sausRqmens| 4 mz<3,_.,m>> 00£9'28
LT 20 9 13 dnouns|(N3Z0u4) L1nyd $8665 pung Jinid BaNg| 4 | SWYITIM | ££9E°0
05°(1 20 9 :14 dndunsi(N3ZOY4) LINy4 59665 adein ‘adNnL| 4 | SWYITIIM | 999¢0
51 zo0 9 8y dnouns| (N3ZOu4) 1Iny4 £9665 8jddv ‘a3inf] 4 | SWYITUM | SZOED
68°'ST zo0 9 8y dnjuns|(N3ZOUH) LINYS 09665 20 g "L %00T sbueso ‘axng| 3 | swyrum | oleeo
S0°ST 20 14 0L € IW{(N3ZOY4) LINYd STL6S Auaqdsey anig ‘3N 4 | SWYITUM | 08120
LY'ST 20 v 0L dnduns|(N3ZOY4) 1INY4 00965 a|ddesuld abueso ‘aoing| 3 | swvrmim | otzzo
00'vT zo0 4 0L aJowpiy | (NIZOYH) LI 9979€+1 20 4 '32in( %001 abueJO ‘zoy ‘aainc| 4 . ODSAS. 060zZ'0
00°pT 20 b (174 2s0wpav|(N3ZOY4) LINYd €229EHT 20 b 'B3IN¢ %007 adeln ‘zop 'aonf| 4 .oum>w;‘ 06020
002t z0 ¥ 0c 2s0wpsy [ (NIZOY) Linud TLYI9EDT 20 ¥ 82inf %00T ajddy ‘zopy ‘sding| 4 oum+m,. ¥1LT0
00°9T zo0 4 96 2i0Wpay|(NIZOY) LINY4 mm.wmﬁm 20 b ‘301N %001 yaund aunug ‘zop ‘eding| 4 00SAS , £991°0
$¥%d | N | MdIS | ALD ONVY8]  A¥0D31vD 340D "aNan SNOLLYDIIID3dS 3WYN LDNA0Yd YOANIA $LINN

€202 ‘o€ w:_:m - 2T0Z ‘T AInc 1811 alg 3131dN0oo papliemy spig pood £7-7¢




¥ JO €1 - abeg Wd 0v:2 '2202/9/L
6E'9L z0 4 91z suuey uojbuiieq NIVYD TEVST uiesb ajoym 20 2'1 diyd s3ejod0y) ‘leg [edunep! q | SWYITIIM | ££SE0
6£°9L 20 (4] 912 suuey uolbuiteq NIV¥O ZEYST ujRIb Sjoum 26 2'1 Auaqmens ‘Jeg eowie0] a | SWYITIIM | ZESE€0
96'68 20 ¥'Z 091 sudey uojbuieq NIv¥D LEVST 8|ddy ueg |eawie0| g | SwyITiImM | £295°0
96’68 z0 e 091 suwey uabuleq NIVHD 9EYST 21eueibawiod Auagenig ‘ed jeauneo| a | SWYITIM €£95°0
9668 20 vz 091 suiiey uobujpeg NIVYO EEVST e ajoym 2o bz Ausgmens ‘Jeg epwieo| @ | swvmum | ezoso
60°0% zo0 S5°1 96 s,660(3) NIVYO TE861 Ausgamg ‘deg uR19-NN| @ | SWYITIIM | 9L1v0
60°0% 70 §S°'1 96 s,660i(a NIVYD 0£861 Aagmens “Jeg weio-LN| Q | SWYITIIM | 97140
60°0¥ z0 [ 1 96 s,660j19) NIV¥O ZE86T 2|ddy “Jeg URIO-INN] G | SWYITIIM | 9/1+v0
66'1¢C ql o1 [4 ejfoget eised NIVYD £86298% ujRID oYM maybeds ‘sajpoon| @ - oum>m ©. 0066’12
E€LvL z0 It 0S¢ 2]0 uppPoy NIVYD 9PEST 91e030y) ‘ejourin| g | SWYITUM | 68620
LY z0 1 0SZ [0 upjdoy NIVYD EVEST eI sjoum ‘pabesxdeg Ayenpinipur uoweuur ‘ejouels| a | SWYITIM 6862°0
S¥'IT 20 [4 i1 1e3W O el NIVHO LL6T MojRUWIySIeK ‘teaid]| G | SWYITIM | 6bve'0
SPIZ z0 z 8y 1504 NIVYO 9L6vT IBUM Ul PRISOL] ‘[eRU3D] g | SWYITIIM | 6940
[ 128 14 20 4 8t 123 O 3jew NIVYD SL6VT S4935801 UOWIRLUL) ‘[RAIBD! Q | SWYITHIM | 69bb 0

$8d [ Ndn | Md1S | ALO aNVEE|  AY¥093ILVD 3000 "aNaA SNOILYDIZID3dS JWVYN 1DNQ0Yd YOONIA $LINN
€£20T ‘o€ sun( - zzoz ‘1t AIne 151 digd 3L31dNoD papliemy spig pood £7-72




¥T 40 pT - obeg Wd 0¥’ '2202/9/L
59°0Z 20 (4 06 (£5¥14) HagNYIS Ja3s1S NIVHS £6VTL UjRID) BI0UM ‘JU3|EAINDD LIRIG 20 7 JBUUIQ 'loY| d | SWVITIIM | +BZZ'0
8EE€T zo0 sz 09 (50996) umo L uysniy NIVHD 04843 udjinInba utelb 20 Z ‘wiess ajoum uwioD ‘w3 | SWvITium LBBE'0
09°€9 qi S 9 (3295¢45) WL NIVu9 90L2L Wn|pos paonpey e pay 'nba 6 Zo T ypas) 'om 853340 pue uosede| 4 SWYITIM ofzre
95°SZ q S T (s10071) d1sse(D NIV¥D 19129 nbe 46 207 ‘uiesd Sjoum ‘aiqeasieg saiddndysn| 34 | SWYITIM | 0095'SZ
6869 20 6'S 8 ($£069) syui NIVYO 9967L ulels afoym ‘ajqeiaban ‘adpy paud| 4 SWVITIIM 0¢Es 0
Sy'v8 20 st 96 (0050) 4au10D sgayd NIVdD L08TS 'nbs 46 2o T pas) ‘om lioy 663| 4 SWVITIIM 8648'0
6€°65 20 Tt L2 4! (6£1) Asjpen NIVYO 95STZ b3 46 20z Upa1) ' DM “ padlIS Alind wessio)| 4 | SWYITHUM | $2T6°0
S8°6€ n [ ¥4 8 uo|SSip NIVYD yT89509 RIS BIoUM .9 sijays ooel| q vou_m..)mv £661°0
66791 ql 14 T Jeladw 035AS NIVYD 08E6E6E OM ‘ pajiogied umoug ‘3| a oum>m | 0066'91
ET'SY » 4 [44 s,660))9) NIVYD 0808+ Asiaganmig ‘uej dog| q SWVITIIM 89¢9°0
ET’SY » z (44 s.66opay NIVYO 9908% abpng paisosd ‘we) dod| @ | SWvImImM | 85290
ET'SP » z (42 s,660119) NIVYD 0908% Ausqmens 'uerdogl g | swyvrtum | 89z90
ET'SY D z 44 5,660j12 NIVYD 1908% UIRID BjOYM ‘P 7 uoweuui) g Jebng umosg ‘uey dod| a | swvrmum | 89z90
6€'9¢ zo 4! 91z swiey uojbuyeq NIVHD PEVST alevesbowod Alsaganig ‘Jeg leauneG| G | SWYITUM | £fSEQ

$ xumm. Ad N Ad LS ALO GNVY8!  AYODILVYD moo...u ‘aN3A SNOLLVOI4IDAdS JWVYN 1DNA0Ud YOANIA $ lLINN
€T0T '0€ aun( - zzoz ‘1 AIng 1817 Qig 3131dN0D psplemy spig pood £7-7¢




$2 JO ST - abed

Nd Ov:2 '2202/9/L

1} 4 ¥4 20 i4 8y Jsse) 02sAS|  Wy3YD 301 SBYZIvE puRIq 3qeseditios J6 3300( 10044 abueip 'sdn) uaquays| 4 03SAS” 694470
6802 20 b gy Auung anjg WY3YD 301 +CIESSE puesq 2iqeseduiod O 300( 10044 w7y ‘sdAd WRgIeys| 4 QISAS ZSEPO
84°S€E 20 91 43 8dueRY 03SAS| DSIWN A¥IDOUD PESBBET 6eg Anysed up Buiddo} paddiym| 4 . oum>m - 00BL'SE
66°S1 jeb T 4 434D 13dnS| DSIW AYIDOUD 009vE UM Jebauip| @ SWVYITIM SL66°F
65'79 qi ST T 43RBS I ISIW AYIDOUD onvo pajetpAyaq ‘suoo| g SWYITIIM LT Y
S6EE 20 8 be *ISIW A¥IDOUO 88186TL uope) ‘20 g ‘sa14 as0e] NiW| g ,oum>m.,. 9FIH'T
LLOTE ql T (4} JASSR[D 00SAS| "ISIW AYIDOUD 9960804 imeluly ‘smojlewysiew) g - Oum.>m“ 8591°0
0L'61 0 [4 43 43%2Rd | " DSIW AYID0OYO 058$1C 3ANL uowa| g SWVITIIM €150°0
£L°28 20 [ [41 19nbnog uaymi ' ISIW A¥3204D TT9L00 18nbnog uaymn| g 0DSAS §512'0
€0°61 20 S0 002 J9NeS | OSIN AUIDOYD SBEEY enpiaipu] adess ‘Ar| g SWYITTIM 2560°0
95°61 z0 144 9 (Z1¥66) 433u01d|{"DSIW AY300YD [ 049 wnipos ma pesaddad ajum "xiW Areis| g SWVITIIM 84ET°0
[418 44 z0 T 8 HNL"DSTW AY3D0HO 590L€ Ew._uom Moy Aninod "xiw Areini g SWVYITIIM Z06E'0
9T vT 20 S [44 e603sau0)|* SN AY¥3D0YD L80LE wnipog mo umoug ‘xi Aseln| g SWVITIIM 9692'0
S9°'s¢ » 144! T euedixaly 90 NIVYO LLSET uazoLd ‘ulRl9 BIOUM “IuBjeAlnba ujelb zo 7 (ut 01) 4noyg ‘eppuoy| 4 SWYITIIM 18410

$ #oed Ad N Ad 1S ALD OGNVYE|  AM093aLVD 3000 "GN3A SNOLLVOHID3dS FWVYN 1ONA0YUd YOANIA $ LINN

€202 ‘0g aung - 7zoz ‘1 AIne

1S aig 3L31dN0o

Pspdemy spig pood £z-2

o~




¥ 40 97 - abeg Wd 0¥:2 '2202/9/.L
¥6'9¢ 20 1 891 s,piebuog| DJSIW - LvaW £9065 "nbo ulesb 20z pue ew/wgz 3pas) IS elaseZZOW| 4 | SWYTTHUM VELT'O
9L'vS 20 S'v 8y (NDEYS) so1qlv| DSIW - 1vaW 6641L luoisddad ‘sauozie) 4 | SWYITUM | BOYTT
9L S zo Sy 8y (ND918) s,219Iv| DSIW - Lvaw B6LTL nb3 46 zo 7 "ew/w z0 g ‘tieb sjoym 3593yD ‘sauozjed| 4 SWVITIIM 80vT'T
0041 » 44 8 DISSe[) SUR] JWOSOYM| ILYNYALTY TESSTIE 2uug u[ ‘pajieg s663| o 00SAS TL4T°0

LVIW - LV3IW - .
05'89 20 T oze (zoe680T) JouNYbIH| HSI4 - Lvaw 00%09 BW/W 20 7 'uleID 240Um sdins ess ‘ysid| 4 | SWyITHM | ThIZ'0
87'LE 20 9'c 94 Spld URILBWY| HSI4 - 1vaW 9152 ureis sjoym ‘pod ‘eulfw 20 7 39 ‘ysidf 4 5Q004-.. ¥018'0
STWYS-
(V74 14 z0 599 9 SS8I0W3| HSIY - LYIW YOrpIIL 431eM Ul Hunyd ‘eunti g 0D5AS: 0Qoz'se
$6°2E z0 € €S sajdwes| 4338 - 1vIW ETIET e_w/w z0 7 Aeays Aungsijes| 4 SAo00d SIZ9'0
STIdWVS
6¢°6€ 0 € €8 sojdwes| 4339 - LvIw ECYET e/ 707 UpaI) ‘pauciuodald jeopesny| 4 SQ00d TLvT0
BERELY
¥S'0L 20 S0 894 (591) snouny|  433g - AV3n 66615 Rw/wzo 7 s|jeqies| 4 SWYITIIM 8160°0
§9°'6¢2 ql S 4 JISsep) (3ieg pue %50jg| 4330 - LyawW BELLETT BUI/W Z0 7 ‘winipos Mo ‘e jIy BogioH| 4 ) Oum>wv 90LE°0
LL°8s ql §Z 14 JsseD j2Jieg pue yioig| 3339 - 1val £89260L WwnIpos mot ‘padjis 31A3s 1aQ ;028 iseoy ‘jaag| 4 ,Oum>m, ) 04L4'8S
88651 0 5T°T ove 897 uog| 4339 - 1V3W 08615 wW/w 707 3ipasd "paxo0d Aliny - Bi1ed Joag payoigieys saied J99g| 4 | SWYITIIM 79990
[CUS2 89 a 416 A4 2Asse(D Swied 19AlY 214| 433G - Lyvaw 8£89950 0z/o8 punoso “yasg| 4 0DSAS 00s8°¢
$ Jjoed Adn Ad 1S ALD QNYdg AMOD3LYD 3A03 "aN3A SNOILVDI4ID3dS FWYN 1ONQA0Yd YOANIA $ILINN
i
£€¢0c ‘0g aung - zzoz ‘1 AN 1817 dig 3137400 pspJemy spig pood £2-7¢




. ]

$T 40 LT - 3beq Wd 0v:C 2c0e/9/L

66'0 q| T 1 uolxe[d|  AYLINOd 2% (sa/s2231d 86| 5 | NOLXVID 066°0
- 1V3anW *bae 's3/59101) SYBIYL ‘Ysald ‘uandyd

660 ql T 1 uoixe|d AYLINOd 1y (s2/qunod 0€T-02T “Bae| > NOLXY1D 066°0
- 1vaW '$3/50] 0%) SHPNSWNIQ ‘yYsald ‘udYD

6E'T q i 1 uoixe|y AYLIN0d 1444 1yb1am ased *bae “q| g ‘ased/sadad| 5 [ NoLxvID 06€E'T
- 1v3w 82T '95B2/SUNDIYD 9T ‘yYsal4 ‘uaxIy)

i - 20 ST'1 8z1 (8e65T)uRRg Awwic| >Y0od - Lvaw €9€0S Pa%00) Aflng “}iod ‘20 51 samied abesnes| 4 | SWyIIm 000°0

i :

65°06 q| S 4 JONVS HLIM - Poomy00ig| WyOd - 1vaw 209 ew/w zoz 3pas) PappPaJys ‘paxood-aid “HJod| o Saoo4 675"V

SI1dWYS

S59'8¢ z0 14 ov MYOd - LvawW Z9ETYLS auog ON ‘papeaJg-uoN anaddoyd yuod| 4 0DSAS 9TL'0

ST°9S ql ST 8 (S£T€S) Buippng| MYOd - 1vawW LbE9S wnipos mo| ‘padyis 91435 1190 ‘weH| 4 | SWYITIM /89t

66°88 z0 ST'T (1144 (¢6€) 125uns| yod - Lvaw 0ZEVS Wwn|pos Mo ‘)In3s|g 10} ‘Paxo0d Ajing saped weH| 4 | SWYITIIM 0LE'0

0p'S9 20 S 96 SBUOpJeN| JSIW - 1vIW zT19 luosaddad ‘ezzid| 4 Saoo4 189°0

SITdWYS

68'8S Z0 Sy 96 SAuoL| JSIW - L¥3aW 69051+HS nba ujesb zog pue ew/wiz 3paI) 9xp 3saay) ‘ezzid| 4 ODSAS £19°0

1€'€S 20 9'C (44 SADPINWS|  DSIW - LVIW [\14474 Auagmens ‘jlews ‘megd| 4 | swyrmm 0¥L°0

§9°0S 20 9C (44 SASMINWS| DISIW - LvaW €TYSL sioaeyy 3s)| -nbs ujeb zo T pue ew/w 1 Jpaid adeun ‘jlews ‘rmgad| 4 SWYITTIM £0£°0

ST'L6 z0 €5 (4 SJDONWS| ISIW - LyaW YevSe Asagmens '6ig ‘osad| 4 | swyrTim 60E°T

v9'z6 20 £S (44 SADPINWS| DSIW - LvIwW [447274 -nba uesb 20z pue ew/wz 3pas) adesn '6ig ‘p3ad| 4 | SWvImTIm D8T"T

$3%d | Mdn [ N4 1S ALD aNY¥8|  AY¥OD3ILVD 3Q0D "aN3A SNOLLYDI4ID3dS JWYN 1D9NQ0Ud YOAN3A LINN
' i
€¢0T '0€ aunc - zzoz ‘1 AInc 1SI7dld 31371dNoo pepliemy spig pood £2-4¢




$T Jo 81 - abeq

Wd 0¥'Z ‘2202/9/L

Peplemy spig pood £7-72

012y qi 5 4 sajdwes AYIINOd OM090L dIsnuw sjoym’uielb sjoym’papeaig udDIYD wioddod| 4 sgood 0oty
- VIl SFVINVYS

08'te 20 190 ove (25b02) projaey AYLIN0d 0b9£s nba ujesb 202 3§ ew/w Z APasS ‘UlRIB Bjoum s1b66nN 6og uson] 4 SWVYITIIM ££0T°0
= Lv3W

LLEE z0 3 2L suLued 183504 AdL1IN0d 9209 b3 Welb 207 '3 BW/W Z Upaud ‘uRlB Bjoym 6og uio3| 4 SQ004. . 069+°0
- lva ‘STTWYS

S6°CS z0 14 54 (1008) 331D piop AdL0N0d SPZIS uiedb papeaig ‘Ajed ‘vanoiyd| 4 | SwynTim 8ETEL'T
- 1v3W i 3joym ‘papealq ‘39yy I5e91q 9jI5hHW sjoym

61°Z5 20 z 08 ss|jduwes AdLINOd OMLSOL ujesb isepessg ‘Aaids ‘4 ‘uapoiyd| 4 SQ004 [4:T431]
- 1¥3W ajoum ‘papesiq "IaHy ISeasq s oy STdNYS

56'¢S Z0 14 114 (0075) %2313 pioy AYLINOd 9peIs ew/w zoz 'ugesb Ads ‘a4 ‘vaoyd| 4 | swyrmTium 8ETET
- 1vaW 3loym ‘papeasq 1911y ISERLq PSNW BIOYM

£b°98 0 € £S5 (0808) %3320 piog AY1IN0d 89€E1S BW/W 207 'sylews b PAIIHO 8114 ‘UMD 4 | SWYITIIM 80E9°T
- lvaw ‘391 ISRAIG 2pPSNW aloym ‘pasjood Ajpng

SLEY ql [ Z J1Sse|D) 03SAS AYL1N0d bPS68L 401 Paxnooo3 Ajing P821Q ‘udpdD| 4 0JSAS 05LEY
- 1vanW

6T Ty q S 4 sajduwes AdLIN04 OMEEDL SN ajoym’uielt sjoym’papesig sbuim ssajpuog ‘vaalyd| 4 sQ0O4 08s2°8
- 1vaw STIIWYS

v8'ZYy [ [ z sajdwesg AYLIINOd OMB00L U]0j42pUB]Y B1OSNKW DJOYM ‘UIRIS Bloym sispuag usxdiyD| o $Q004 ovBL'Y
- 1vaw SIdWVS

8E'LL 20 [ 96 (00£21) xewW AY1IN0d T981L nba ujeb zog pue ew/wyz upass elpesand uBPD| 4 | SWYITHM 0808'0
- 1van ’

90°€s 0 4 08 sajdwes AdLINCd OMTEDL uaxaiy) Jsepjeasg) o SA004 9FEE0
- ivak STTdWYS

£8'TH ql S 4 sojdwes Adlanod OMLEDL 8Jid jo sjieg| 4 . SA004 0EBT ¥
- LvaW SIdWYS

65°C qi T T o) AYLINOd STIET (s3/sbutm sjoym 5/1| > NOIXVYID 0068°¢
- Lvan "6ae 's2/sq| p) s6uIMm "usalg ‘usonys

$X%ed | NN Md 4S ALD ANVYE|  AYO9ILYD 300D "aN3A SNOLLYDIHID3dS AWYN 1ONA0Yd YOANIA $ILINN
! i
£20¢ '0€ aunr - Zzoz ‘1 AIne 1811 aig 3131dwoo




¥Z 40 61 - abeg Wd 0v-2 “czozralL

06°'9¢ teb T b J8YD Jadng SIINVS 0S1SE 9INeS BAHYSIASATIOM] G | SWYITIIM 08249
98'6 wb 41 00z ysaty pejeg 530NVS 5092y SHdEd [enpialpul aonegieuel| g SWYITIIM E6V0°0
[A% A1 wb 6 00s Apny $30Nvs 1062 syaed jenpialpu; smegodell g | SWYITHUM 99¢0°0
vE'8T 0 T 001 loneg $30NvS 008zy sxaed fenpiapuy 9DNES INOS B 12IMS| A | SWVITIIM vEBT'O
S6°'L 1eb T T Spoo4 35114 SAONVS ja7443 nipos moj 2dnesg Aos| @ | SWYITIIM 1Z80°0
99°€€ 20 ST 8 PI09 paYy S30NVsS 0Lcey "pul ‘8dnes eieulie| @ | SWYITHM £00V°0
99'EE ieb T v 334D unfe) S30Nvs 001S€E Ang WNESI0H! Q | SWYITIIM 0SiEy'8
86'H1 wb L 002 Jsneg $30Nvs €£50Sv $*oed |enpirpuy NESIOH| G | SWYITHM 6¥£0°0
64795 z0 (43 8 423U01d $30nvs LT60V6L uessu] ‘saneg asa3yd| Q 0DSAS 81¢C0
€905 1e6 T 14 shey Aqeg 19amg S30NVS 9T6vE aoneg anbaqieg| @ | swviTum | ssgoeT
86'69 qi S 9 (3072L8) Wir $30nvs 869SL 8INeS OpAIY| @ | SWVITHM LTEET

punod q] 8-9 14 (£0168) liegianng AdLIN0d 00948 UBZ0J4 'I5e0Y ABNINL] 4 | SWYITIM | i3nhwA#
Jad gp'p - 1v3KW
6’6y qi T [49 (£06602) O-luuag AYLIN0d bEESS wnipos moj ‘padlis 3@ Iseasg Aspng | 3 | SWvITIM Q0BT'Y

- 1valW
95'6C qa ot 1 O-luus( AYLINOd 88E£EHOC uooeg Aaxyuny| 4 ~03SAS SLY8°1
- Lval ;
$Xed | Md N %d 1S ALD ONVYE| AYO93LYD 340D "aN3A SNOLLVDIJID3dS FWYN 1DNA0Ud YOONIA $ 1INN
1 ’ o
€202 '0g aunt - zzoz ‘1 Aing 1811 a1g 3131402 paplemy spig pood £7-72




¥ 40 0z - sbeg Wd 0¥'Z "220z/9/L
80°07 z0 (A T swelim $301dS 6646€ ouebai0 ‘dS| a | SWYITIM aov8'o
$9'TT 2 174 T suweiiim $301dS TLL6E 19pMod OO dS| G | SWVITHM | 02850
668 w0 01 ¥ Sweljim S3DIdS 1046€ weloliew ‘dS| G | SWVITIM 06680
EV1T zo 61 T Sweim S3VIdS 6856E 43pmod dieD ‘d5| @ | SWVITIM 91090
61°L1 z0 0g T S3ADI4S SSPS00T XiW Bujuoseas eyfed ‘as| g .Oum>w 0ELS™0
S1'8 20 (A 1 swelhm S301dS IvL6E PIRISNN A1Q 'dS| A | SWYITIIM 649°0
£0°01 zo 91 T swenim S301dS 1956€ punoi9 uwn) ‘ds| G | SWvITIm 6290
62'11 z0 9t 1 elpeq S3DIdS 1091905 punos uoweuury ‘'ds| g : oum>m_ - 9s0l'0
(43 ¥4 z0 S8 9 sulied j{y1004 $S301dS 01IS9E Wnipos pasnpay X1 Bujuoseas wyd ‘ds| @ | swvimtum L3424
9L°01 0 81 T Swietim S$301dS 18€6¢€ 43pMod HIYD ‘dS| A | SWvITIM 8L6S°0
19°6 z0 st T SUIRH{IM S3VIdS TLE6E Paas AJBd) 'dS| Q | SWYITIIM 0019°6
EE'SH z0 0s a adiuap Sdnos §58L€E WCOLYSNIY JO Weat) ‘dnogi @ | SWYITIIM 95£0°0
LE LY 20 0s 4 3NUIA SdNOS S08LE USNYD Jo weas) ‘dnos| g | SWYITIIM 06L0°0
80t 20 T 001 (052) oH Ausy $30NVs S8.T¢ S¥oed jenpjatpuy [NeS WA WAl G | SWYITHIM 8r07°0
$Med | ddn Ad 1S ALD ONVY8| AYOD3LVD 3000 "aN3A SNOLLYOI4ID3dS AWYN 1ONA0Yd YOAN3A $ILINN

€202 ‘o€ sun( - zzoz ‘1 AIng 18I aig 31371dW0o papiemy spig pood £7-7¢




¥ 40 1T - abey

PSplemy spig pood £Z-77

Wd 0¥2 '2eoziars
96°S€ ue) oT# 9 sunos ungl  (QINNVD) 0¥110 9A3IS Paxii “WNIPOS pRonpay usasD 'sueag| @ | SWvIMIM | 0096°SE
SIGVLIDIA
6S°1E ue) o1# 9 BIsiA eiag| (Q3INNVYD) 09510 wnipos pasnpay ddeig ‘suesd| G | SWyrUM | 0065 IE
SIIBVLIADIA
66°SE ue) oT# 9 spzay Q3NNYD YZYOELY Aing ‘eones eseupen| g 02SAS 0066°SE
- 318v1393A
657 z0 1 001 Jenes WYONS 0189+ sdn) “pu ‘aaud sebns ‘dniAs| g | swyrim | ekbzio
P80V q T 144 ouwiwog Uvons 0SZ6E (#1/v2) paispmod ‘sebng| g | SWvITHM L1001
55°97 q z FA J1sse|) 09SAS ¥vons (#1/v2) umoig Y6 ‘sebng| g 0JSAS £€901'1
06°SE q 0s T 1deg ¥YONS 5006€ pajginueds ‘Jebng! @ | SwyIrtum 0814'0
05'6 z0 71 1 SwegIm SID1dS IH20p punol ‘swAyy 'ds| G | SWYITIIM LE6L'0
6841 20 9'9 9 stused [iyiood S3IDIdS SObYE wnipos mon bujuoseas odey ‘95| @ | SwyrIM 08L£'0
12°01 20 9E h¢ Swelm S3DIdS 1810% Jles Bujuoseas ‘dst @ | SWyITIM 9E8Z'0
SE'8 qi [t 4 1 31sse|) 035Ag $301dS €LEODSH Jes ‘ds| a 0DSAS ObEE0
0Z'6 20 [o}4 1 SWeliIM S3DIdS 100 Buloseas Annod 'dS| @ | SWYITIM 0pz6'0
91 0 91 T Suwetiim S321dS T986€ punolb auy “oeig Jaddag ‘48| @ SWYITIIM £984°0
659 z0 91 T eipeg S3014S $£09595 juded 'dS| g 0DSAS 61TV'0
$ed | XN | Nd1S ALO GNVY8|  AYOD3LVD 300D "aN3A SNOLLYDI4ID3dS AWYN IDNA0Yd YOAN3A $ILINN
4
€20T ‘0€ dun( - 2Z0T ‘T AIng 1S11 Qig 3131dN0D




¥ 40 2z - obed Wd 0¥:Z '2202/9/2

67°6E ued OT# 9 J1ssejD 03sAg (QaNNVD) STOPITY 59030304 1¥9ams| 00SAS £8v5°9
S31AVIIOIA

60°'CH ued oT# g saulioH 1a4ebael]  (QanNVD) 055£0 pIOYS ysenbg| g | SWVITIIM 18172
STI8YIIOIA

Tr'se uep o1# 9 esineieg)  (QaNNvd) OvESE ssanesp eones aybeds| @ | SWYITHIM | £€58°S
SANYVIIOIA

§9'cg uep 01# 9 2155 0ISAS {Q3aNNYD) 998801+ padig ‘ssolelod| Q- 0DSAS Liv6'S
SIGVIIOIA )

955 z0 9z 4 S ueoyepy|  (CGanNNYD) 9£0€0 lenbs Jo ueoyep; Skesd 03ei0d| G | SWYITIMm 68LT°0
SIEYIIOIA

S6'SYy ued 0T# 9 aunos uns!  (Q3INNYD) 05920 Wnipog Mo U321 ‘'sedd| A | SWVITHM | 0086°St
SI8YIIDIA

T's¢E ue?d orT# [ nrouel|  (Qannyd) 05520 wnipos mo paiayoeig ‘'sead| g | swvriiim | oozzse
SIWVIIOIA

S6°LY ued 0T# 9 feliadwy 03sAs]  (ganNyd) S65£01% wio) weas) ‘'ui0d| g 0QDJSAS LT66°L
S3N8VIIOIA

¥v'S9 ued oT# 9 SpPzauy (GanNNYD) LETTLOS SWoolysn} g - OJSAS £906°01
S3718v1393N

18°'6€ ue) 01# 9 824n0§ ung (QannYd) 04220 WNpog Mo [3U42)y Bjoym ‘wiod| g SWYITIM 08£9°9
S3NEVIID3IA

BSEE ueg o1# 9 82Jnog ung (Qannyd) §9410 ueiseabap ‘suesg| g SWVITIIM 008BS'EE
SINAYIIOIA

09'zy ued 01 9 a324nog ung {aaNNYD) 0S810 WNIpos Mo pauyay 'suesg] @ SWYITIIm 0009°¢
S31AvViI0aA

QT'1¢g uep 01# S BISIA e(jpg (QanNvD) S0910 wipos pasnpay ojuld ‘suesg| g SWYITIIM 000T' 1€
STNAVIADIA

$EGE ue) o1# 9 23In0s ung (QaNnwD) 00510 wnipos pasnpay Aaupny 'sueag| g SHYTTIIM 00be'SE
SIEVIIDIA

$¥ed | ddn Ad 1S AD GNVYE|  AYODILVD 3003 "aN3aA SNOLLYDI31D3dS FWYN 1ONA0Ud YOANIA $ 1INN
i 1
€¢0¢ "0€ =un( - zzoz ‘1 AIngt 1S aig 3131400 pspJemy spig pood £2-z¢




¥Z 40 €2 - abeg Wd 0¥:Z 'Zz202/9/L

LL1T qt S 9 aauenay 00sAs| (N3ZOw4) 182688 2|qeaxeq ‘Wnipos padnpal - InD pjuLd Salid Youalyg ‘ojelod; 4 ODSAS 45TL°0
S31GVLI03A

0z'81 qi z 9 19ams 1s00d)  (N3ZOud) 0S€EDL uazoud ‘paddoys udalp Jaddad! 3 | SWVITIM | £91S'T
EEREVAELET

T al ot 1 Jsse) 00545 (NIZONH) €SE809E us2043 usBIo ‘sead| 4 00SAS: EI8T'T
SI18VL393A R

0T've ql 0z 1 1BaMS 35044)  (N3ZOUJ) 00502 uaz04y so|qe3sban paxid| 4 | Swyrium | optzt
STNEYIIOAN

6L°CE ai (414 1 WwIMSIs01]|  (NIZOUL) 00+0L 336pi 20 91034 ‘uazosy suevg BWN| 4 | SWYITHIM | $689°T
SINEVIIOIN

88°6€ ai € 4+ uspien|  (N3IZOwud) 00869 paddoyd ‘uszaud dwing 'sussin| 3 | SWYITIM | C£OT'T
S31EVIIOIN

ET'LE qi £ 1 uspien|  (N3IZOud) 05,89 paddoy) ‘uazozy PiEjoD 'susID| 4 | SWYITIM | tI€0'T
$319V1393A

01°9Z ql 0z 1 Pamsasold|  (NIZOUJ) 0Sv0L uezouy 13uiay) ajoum ‘mojfaA ‘wiod! 4 | sWwyrum | osoe't
S3NEVIIDIA

[4: 814 » T 96 Jsse) 03545 (N3ZOY4) 2915201 uazoud §0D 3Y3 UQ ‘uio)| 4 0JSAS S697°0
$3718v1393A

06'1¢ ]} 0z T 193MS JS0.4 (N2Z0OUd) 02989 uazoty paoIqQ ‘s100eD| 4 SWYITIIM 0560°T
EERI: L AELET

84'ST al z z letadwy 03sAS|  (N3ZOYd) LO0ELLS uaz0uy 5324014 Yoad04g| 4 .0JSAS W't
S3ITEVLIIOAA

65°ST ql ot# 9 teadwi 03sAS|  (QanNyd) PB9ETTY padIQ 'sacjewo)| Q 0DSAS 0597°¢
$318vV1393A

86°0€ ued oT# 9 BISIA i198|  (Q3INNVD) 05940 0Neg ORWOL| 4 | SWVITIM | €£9T'S
EERISTAELET

66°6€ ued oT# 9 feladuiy 03sAs|  (QINNVD) £E+9608 93sed ojewoy| q 0DSAS 0599°9
S3TEVII03A ;

$%%d | Mdn | ¥d1S | A0 aNVYg!  AYOD3LVD 3002 "AN3A SNOLLVDIJID3dS JWYN 1ONA0Yd YOANIA $1LINN
'] i
€20T "0g aunf - zzoz ‘1 AN 1811 aig 3L31dN0D pspJ4emy spig pood £2-27



¥ J0 $ - obeg

Wd 0¥'2 '220e/9

[

98'9€ qi 4 [4 J1sseld 09sAs|  (N3ZOW) £0054v1T uszoly Puajg jejuslQ ‘sajqeaban| 4 00SAS-  BSES'T
S318V1393A S
LEVT ar 0z 13 18IMS 3504d4|  (NIZOWJ) 05202 uazouy pusig elwioyeD ‘sajqeseban| 4 | swyrmiim | ssirzt
$318V.1303A
09'6E q) S 9 wjdwist  (N3Z0Y4) 000£9 2lqesieq ‘wnipos pasnpas S9lid Bllem ‘01@0d| J | SWVIIUM | 00ZE'T
S318V1393A
16'TE q| [ g uoIsam quie (N3Z0OYd) 6908 3jgeuanQ J93e1-u] ‘oyelod| 4 Sao0d LERO'Y
S318vV.L1393A STTIWYS
SL1e al S 9 leuadw] 035AS|  (N3ZQu4) £€£20208 3|geuaap 304 J232) ‘olelod| 4 0DSAS £850°'1
S31GV.LI03A
99'1¥ 20 4 891 19aMs 350441 (N3ZO¥4) 00v1L S2MRd 012104 199ms ‘0330d| 4 | SWYITHM | osbz'o
$319V1393A
€9°'1€ al £ S uesam que!  (NIZowd) zL08 31qeaxeg ‘WnIpos Mo Jej pasnpaJ 53114 03230d 399MS ‘Olel0d] 4 5Q004 £801°C
S31AVLIOIA STVWYS
$3ed | SR | ddiS | A0 ONVYE[  AY0SILYD 3d0D "aN3A SNOLLYJIH1D3dS 3WYN 1ONG0Yd YOAQN3A $ 1NN
i i -
£20Z "0g sun( - zzoz ‘1 Ainc 1S1T QI8 3137dWN02 paplemy spig poog £z-z¢




1401 - abeg

INd 00:€ 'Zz0e/9

™~

S0°¢ %d T T 1843Q avayg 0ZPEE6SE usjeAnba uielb zo 1 ‘ujeso ajoum 1e3YM %001 'yeot ‘peasg| q 1543q 00502
S6'C %d T 91 1s58Q av3yg 00PEE6S6 w3jeanba ba uiesb 2o 7 ‘uiess apoum 1B3UM %00T ‘ung 60Q 0K ‘peasg| g 15¥3g bPB1°0
59’ %d 1 124 1843Q avayg ObbEEESE u3tenInba ba ues6 20 7 ‘ulelo ajoum 183UM %00T "oy atbeoy ‘peasg| g 1S¥3a $SET'0
28's 3d 3 ot 15180 qQvaug 0BEEEES6 1U3{eninb3 b3 ulest 20 7 uiesp sloum|  3@3YM %001 ‘sung +abinquiey ‘pesig a 1s¥3a 0v51°0
67 %d T 14 Rt avayg 0S¥EE656 wBleNnba ba wesb 20 7 “Ujess a0um 183YM %001 ‘lioy Jauuig ‘peasg| q 184330 62710

$3Wed [ A | WdiS | D ONWYE|  AW0D3LYD E[sRET SNOLLVDIJID3dS IWVYN 1ONA0Yd HOANIA $ 1INN

€202 '0€ aun( - zzoz ‘1 AIng

18171aig 3131dN0D

paplemy spig poog £z-2¢




ATTACHMENT B
Milk Product Specification List

Item Description | Ounce/Portion Vendor Servings/Unit | Price
Preferred | Ounce/Portion
Adjustment
Skim Plain Half Pint 8oz 1 0.2404
1% Plain Half Pint 8oz I 0.2464
1% Vanilla 0% only Half Pint 807 ! 0.2324
1% Strawberryo%only Half Pint 80z I 0.2324
1% Chocolate Half Pint | %7 ' 0.2461
1% Lactose Free 0% oply Half Pint 8oz 1 0.5703
1% Plain Gallon 1280z 16 3.8089
Skim Plain Gallon 1280z 16 3.7894

** Vanilla, Strawberry and Lactose Free Half Pint are dnly available in Skim, 0%




School Nutrition Program
Bulloch County Board of Education
18201 Highway 80 West
Statesboro, GA 30458

Phone (912) 212-8620

Fax (912) 212-8629

¢ School Nutrition — Ensuring that students are fed well yet hungry to learn. ¢

MEMORANDUM
TO: Troy Brown
FROM: Megan Blanchard
SUBJECT: Paper & Chemical Bids for Board Approval

DATE: August 3, 2022

Attached are the tabulated bid awards for the paper & chemical items to be
used in the School Nutrition Program for school year 2022-2023. The new
bid prices go into effect July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023 pending board

approval.

Please submit these for board approval at the August 11" session.

Thank you.




¥ 40 1 - abeg

Wd 2 "¢20e/9/2
4109 Zp T T xaiswbis 619THEY «6T X, 97 S|Pmoysigl 60 puejauid 0gsv'o X
S8'E e2 1 T 896411 SL1O1S/dVHLS| SSIpueH ued - suapjoH 104 80¢ ouiey 0gs8’e X
LSIYM LNOHLIM ', TIT X ,2/T 8 'yiop Ay
75'9 » T 1 doigixen 0110t ‘z0 sajpuen dow! 90z pueppuld  |0QZS'9 X
+Z spesy dow yim pasn aqg 03 se|pueH dow
SE'8 » 1 T da15IxaN €6bL6Y ‘20 4T abueio - speay dow| Soz pueuld  |00SE'S X
£9'8 va 1 1 WAl AW-2YD ‘20 $T 18GYyoIdIN|  +0T supiseq  |00£9'8 X
3gn} uaaLD - speay doyy
L0°TT e’ T T ysn.ig soneg +00£007052 alpueH Guot ‘ved isnal €0z owey| 0040'TT x
234 es T 1 ysnug Jajleg g8v90+T Yabus ut Yy 5 - peay suoouq pajbue 3y oy spealqy; zoe pugiyines 008v'eT X
{eI2W Ylim sejpuey woolg
8t e? 1 1 ysnug Jayiag CI0LEY aoe4 doams ui gl peoy woodg suseyd pajbuy| 1oz puejyinog {0018+ x
0992 SO T 1 yedAesds TIbET 1enba 40 pue.q pousayaid auyg efiays Jsued|) [981s ssajulels| 911 owey £L912'C X
08'0 P 1 1 (pueig uawing) 030y 61 sapiiog Aeids Joy 1866111 ST puepuld  |0008°0 X
861 va T T NVSINID TSEN3O 9nog Aesds sauesD sseio| b1t supjsen 0086'1 x
86'T \E} 1 1 NVS3IN3D PSE6NIS amog| 211 supiseH  |00B6'T | W
Aeads Jaueal) asoding v
$6°'8 Ad T 14 NVSINID PL8N3D opl0g Aesds| 11T subiseHq SLET'T x
Ul paxiw ag 03 “a3e3ua35un)
Jaseasbag/iaues)
950d4nd |y
0Z'€T Id oy T ATvMQUv0s NYOVHNH wabia3eq Aspune| 011 SupiseH 00850 X
S6°GS 126 1 14 waydoayy 08£5T 1928314 JOj J3URR|D J00)d] 60T Swelim  |SLB6'ET X
[T 126 1 v owey OVOET pinbr “iaues|) usAp| zot ouiey STr9'9 X
$ ped Ad N Ad 1S ALO aNvdg 300D "AN3A SNOLLVDI4ID3dS FWYN 12NA0UL| 300D YOANIA ${1INN qu
a0 b
MaN 8

€20z ‘o€ aun[ - zzoz ‘1 AInc

popiemy £z-zz-1ediwaydgiaded - pig Ajeaa




40 ¢ - abey

Wd L¥'¢ 'zeozrois
£0°LT P 00z 1 Spienbpuey €947 SJ9A0D uRd ung ‘sbeg|{ ziv pueppuld  {2580°0 X
96'2¢ P 00S 1 Aexyja Y4voe uoleb 2 'sT X €1  '6uizaayy 10§ panosddy doy 3o01-diz| oTH puejauld  |65H0°0 X
yim ‘abelols pooy ‘sbeg
STIP ea T 1 uiaIsam E0p dSM Jasuadsip 104 0825 X 8T 1ejA ‘deipy wiid| 60+ owey 005TTY | W
LE'OT e 000 T Aexj3 £805081S 49suads(p yiim pasn Uimpues ‘sbegl soy | Jaded 35 [ZSDO'O X
3g 03 3oed ajppes opseid Jeap ‘Suuado do 1
£0°12 Ad 00S T odna 80481 as yaun ‘sbeq| $0op supisey  |TZp0°0 X
£4'89 ea 005 9 ssasdwz 190€T1 WP/€ 0T X ,6 Hod ‘oleod ‘desm| £op owey 82¢0°0 X
08'pT . H 1 T uJ9Isam 00S4v8T 00§ X .8T xo0q JonNnD| Ang Asean ‘jjod wnuiwnyy| zoy puejpinos  10008'vT | W
114 SO 0s 01 X31L19Wv Z9¥82d W6IM Areay ,gp x 87 ‘lle S1y az1s sup|  ejgesodsig ‘ajium ‘suoudy| 109 supysed  [90BO'O X
£8°6 es T T alsie) E€TEEOTHE ‘B9 Z€ 'priued yseal! €og owe) 00£8°6 X
1812 23 1 1 ajsiized €2CEOTHE ‘e ZE ‘ued ysedl| zog owuey oors'1z | X
67°0E SO 14 9 AVMILVD NEPSLOb 4312346 Jo sisury uesysesy| g1z supiseq 16T0Z°0 X
£ES 31035 147 3seD/0ST ieajD kN 2* 'Joun
ued uoj|eg b ANSUaQg MO WINNWBLY 14-Y
00°SZ S 002 S X3INO¥L 0Z-£€9¢ 352)/59%0q § Wwnpaw ‘sanoin| g1z supjsen  [0SEO'0 X
X0Q/00Z "sWess padiojulay ‘painixal Ajng
"IA0ID Id PLOAH I1IBYIUAS Y3335 WiniwaLd
00'sT ] 00z S XINOUL 0E-€£97 9seD/saxoq § afue ‘sano| 17 supiseq  {0SE0'0 X
'x0G/007 'sweass PI2I0JUIDY 'paInIxa . AYnyg
‘3A0ID 3d PUQAH d1BYIVAS Uy2IaNnS wniuslg
0057 SO 00z S X3INOYL SE-EE9T PHGAH ‘Bpes poog abser-x ‘sanop| 917 supised  |0S70'0 X
YA p (4} 1 uspuasSs9 9S4YDS 43qan.og (9915 ssajutels| Iz puepuld [6501°0 X
$8'S X 0z 1 Avmauvog 961 Buiggnos usalg ‘spey 12 supiseq S26T0 X
$3ded Ad N Ad 1S ALD ANVYHS 300D "AN3A SNOLLVOIJIDIdS JWYN 1ONA0YUd| 300D YOANIA $ILINN W
a0 3
M3IN IS}

€20T ‘o€ aun( - zzoz ‘1 AN

papJemy £7-Zz-jeolwsydgladed - pig Aleax




¥ 10 £ - abey Wd L€ 'gzoz/gls

€TbE ea 05z o1 uewsg 8TE009TT aseld Jes|D SP "'z0 §°G ‘slynog| zzg | Jeded 3 S |LETOO X

0Z'59 ea 052 01 uews 9ZE009TT J11se|d Moeig sdnD *zo §°5 ‘ayynos| 1zs daded 35 |1920°0 X

EE1E » 005’z T iywy 00zasv Jiseld Jea|d P11 "Z0 g 'aynos| 0zs | puejinos |SZIO0 | ¥

vLYE » 005°T 1 ywy 80078SY anseld yoeig san) "zo 7 ‘aynos| 615 | pueppnos [6£10°0 X

8T ea 000°t 1 wueg 1591 sdnD ‘20 91 3y 03 spr| 01§ owey| 8v70°0 X

£9°4S e 000'% 1 ueq 91[91 20 9T ‘weojoilig 'sdnd| 605 owey  19£80°0 | X

T6'EE es 007 ot Hywy 0vST9ZIT o8seld) 805 | Joded 35 |6EFOD | Y
483D '20 ZT 1y 03 spny

vLoL es 00T o1 wy €1029211 "Z0 Z1 'dnseld 183D 'sdn3| (o5 | sodeq 35 |£0Z0°0 X

Sbre » 00§’z T sedseq L2612 doelg ‘'suesug usig desg| o5 puepuld {01100 X

69°0€ 23 000t 1 Ueq cozpe 43UIRIUOD P00 20 ZT 3 01| “ZO ZT 'SPrI JAUIRIUOD Pa0d| tOS owed| £0£0°0 X

ZL6E ed 0001 T ueg oeeset lenba uo jeq weoyosh1s| €05 owey £6£0°0 X
‘Z0 g1 ‘SisuUlRu0) pooy

LT'ET e’ 000'T [ eq et 49UIRIUOD POO; 20 9 3 OL;  '20 § ‘spry Jauteuo) pooy| zpg owey £ECO'0 X

6'8E es 000t 1 yeq 189 lenba .o ueg weoyolAls! 105 owey 68€0°0 X
'Z0 g ‘I3ujeiuo) poay

86°0b es 00§ 49 0L LYETIT 1usqJosqe ‘axym “Jasuadsip 40j pjoj-1upN uoue) ‘supydeN| sip | Jaded 35 |8900°0 X

v'op €3 000t T vews 90780015 Slaurjued! viy | saded 35 (POYOD X

9E'v1 P 0Ss 1 spJenbpuey © ¢S5084YT S1BA0] Noey ung| £Iv puepuld  |2L8T'0 X

$ deg Md N Ad 1S ALD QaNvig 300D "ON3A SNOLLVDIID3dS IWVN 1ONA0YUd] 3005 | HOONaA $1LINN w

g0 >

MaN 8

€20T ‘o€ aun( - zzoz 't AIng Paplemy £zZ-zz-1ediwaydgladed - pig Aldesi




30 $ - abeyg

Wd L2 ‘geoerels

19°'vZ q Sy 4 jsngung 250Z8b Jauea|) sahid jeg dasg| €19 owey YPELT X

6L'ST es 0001 T Hews <L000911 paddem Ajjenpiapug H0ds ‘sipjesii|  0€S ided 35 [8S10°0 X

S£°0T ey 0St T Aeduad €0661 QLA DVd Auo 6xg ‘weo; ‘sjusuniedwod jeuondss witm pabui ng-axeyr ‘Aest| (zs owey L5ET'0 X

09°82 ea 00s T Alded POSPYOTT Aeu3 youn) Juswpedwon g ajgisodsic sjgesodsia; 9zs Jaded 35 [TL50°0 X
‘weojolAs ‘aienbs ‘shed] |

0¥'62 » 0os b ssaudwg 005143 POMIBYD) vZS | pueppnos |88S0°0 X
Pay #§ ‘sieog Aesy

EP LT ph] 0001 T ssaidwgy Szi43 Jaded yeuy - Gz szis ‘1adeyq Jaded yeny| gzg puejyinos |$£10°0 X
pautanied - Gz azis ‘saded| pawsaneq ‘Aug youadg ‘Aeiy

$ oeg Ad N Ad 1S ALD aNvde 3000 "'aNan SNOLLYDIJIDA4S IWYN LDNA0Yd[ 300D YOOAN3A $ILINN qu

a0 3

MIN o

€202 ‘o€ aunf - zzoz ‘1 AInC

Papiemy £Z-zz-[ediwaydgiaded - pig Ajeas




School Nutrition Program
Bulloch County Board of Education
18201 Highway 80 West
Statesboro, GA 30458

Phone (912) 212-8620

Fax (912) 212-8629

¢ School Nutrition — Ensuring that students are fed well yet hungry to learn. ¢

MEMORANDUM

TO: ‘Troy Brown
FROM: Megan Blanchard
SUBJECT: Dish Machine Chemical Bids for Board Approval

DATE: August 3, 2022

Attached are the tabulated bid awards for the dish machine chemicals to be
used in the School Nutrition Program for the 2022-2023 through 2024-2025
school years. These new bid prices go into effect July 1, 2022-June 30, 2025

pending board approval.

Please submit these for board approval at the August 11" session.

Thank you.




1401 - abey

WV v2:01 "eczozn

v/8

1433 wo L4 T NODYIANI S'¢3Dd-NOI Jauea) loojd| got L00E supjseq 091z | X
tied (2B §°Z padpoey -uasuadsip
%UIS PBYRISU| JOPUBA AG PaseR|ds JeURBI JoolY
SLvL wo T 4 NODY3IINI YMdO-NDI aAYPPy ssutd| vo6 | 900€ SuiyseH ORLELE | X
fied 125 5°Z paroed -50T
"BulyIRW O Ajjeapewoine pasuadsip aalyppe asupy
S0'19 wo S'C T NOJYILNI YETO-NOIL lied 186 g2 paxoed ’siuis ued pue Jod A9ZRPIURS NUIS URd B 10d] 506 | SOOE supised opZr've | X
40} JBZ{URS PUR JUSIBUISIP UDBIDIIP PRIRAUIILGD -20T
Ob €L woH Sz T NODYILNI ANId-NOI juabiazeg ved wiod| €06 | £O0OE SupjseH 0p9e6T | X
f1ed [eb g2 pasaed r135uadsp djufs -90T
Pajle3su| Jopusa Aq pasea|as deos ued g jod pinbi
ZE'6S wo T [4 NODYILINI dMdO-NDI Ned 126 'z pasoed Wwab1ayaq aulydewysIG) 706 | ZOOE supisey 009967 | X
"13SUBSIP P3|IRISUL JOpURA AQ SBSEaEY “SBufoRW =01
Bujusemysip ut pasn Jus61a3ap pinby ‘pareuropy
SS°8Y o 1 14 NODYILNI 0S¥0-NDI SIUIYDRWYSIP 10§ JBeISAP PPIe BjeS J3lesssq| 106 | TOOE SupjseH SIETZT X
-10%
$ oed Ad N Ad 1S ALD aNvyg 300D "GN3A SNOILVDI4ID3dS JWVYN 1DNA0Y¥d| 3000 | 30D | WOaNaA $ 1INN W
a0 3] 3
M3IN | Q10 o

§202 ‘0€ sunr - zzoz ‘1 AIng

1511018 3131dNOD  SAUVMY SZ0E90-ZZT0L0-SIOPUSA 03-aulyde ysiq - pig Ales i




Executive Session




Personnel Recommendations




MEMORANDUM

| DATE:  August 8, 2022
[UUNTY TO: Charles Wilson
SN FrOM:  Alli Baxter

w
VOLUNTARY SEPARATION
NAME POSITION REASON EFFECTIVE
DATE
Anderson, Glen Technology Liaison Relocation 07/13/2022
Boulton, Dwan Custodian Personal 08/04/2022
Drescher, Vincent Technology Liaison Personal 07/18/2022
Grantham, Ashley Paraprofessional Relocation 08/05/2022
Henry, Linda SFES Food Assistant Personal 07/25/2022
Jacobs, Mary Paraprofessional Job Opportunity 08/04/2022
Kingery, Brenda Testing Coordinator Personal 6/30/2022
Mathenia, Jennifer Bus Driver Personal 05/25/2022
Matthews, Melissa Custodian Personal 08/08/2022
McClouden, Demetria Paraprofessional Personal 07/29/2022
Moore, Chalisa Teacher Personal 07/15/2022
Robinson, Erica Pre-K Teacher Personal 07/20/2022
Simmons, Eboni Custodian Job Opportunity 07/19/2022
Smiley, Ronald Custodian Personal 08/05/2022
Thompson, Sherry 49% SPED Coordinator Personal 6/30/2022
Vickery, Jennifer Paraprofessional Personal 07/2912022
Young, Shandrekka Nurse Job Opportunity 07/11/2022
RECOMMENDATIONS
NAME POSITION TOREPLACE | ", ‘g:yrsk
*Adkins, Rebecca SFS Warehouse Assistant Futch, Jimmy 08/12/2022 240
Almand, Sydney Art Teacher Kaiser, Kimberly 08/12/2022 190
Barnwell, Whitney Paraprofessional Floyd, Sarah 08/12/2022 190
Bolton, Kayley Paraprofessional Wallis, Courtney 08/12/2022 190
Brady, Bernadette SPED Teacher New Position 08/12/2022 190
Burnham, Benjamin Teacher Garvin, Elizabeth 08/12/2022 190
*Burke, Erin Pre-K Teacher Robinson, Erica 08/12/2022 190
Carter, Kelly Teacher Russell, Marchelle 08/12/2022 190
Coleman, Toni Teacher Waters, Gregory 08/12/2022 190
Crawford, Cheyanne Bookkeeper Beasley, Susan 08/12/2022 240
Cummins, Kayla Technology Liaison Sanders, Jake 08/12/2022 195
Davis, Lisa 49% MTSS/504 Coordinator New Position 08/12/2022 190
Farmer, Young Ok Paraprofessional Fowler, Kimberly 08/12/2022 190
Fennel, Kara Teacher Brown, Barbara 08/12/2022 190
Field, Mindy Nurse Thigpen;Karen 08/12/20622 190




Williams, Theodore

49% Technology Liaison

Foster, John Graiindskeeper Marshall, Roosevelt 08/15/2022 240
Gavin, Cassidy SPED Paraprofessional Roberts, Kenneth 08/12/2022 190
Goodman, Whitney Paraprofessional Nicoli, Jacqueline 08/12/2022 190
Herrington, Frank Custodian Moore, George 08/12/2022 190
Houston, Courtnei PE Teacher Cherry-Beck, Kimberly 08/12/2022 190
Jennings, Jamie SPED Paraprofessional Wilson, Odette 08/12/2022 190
Kelley, Cynthia Paraprofessional New Position 08/12/2022 190
Kirkland, Marcus Teacher New Position 08/12/2022 190
Koch, Faith Paraprofessional Moody, Julie 08/12/2022 190
*Lewis, Dianne Paraprofessional Owens, Kenneth 08/12/2022 190
Mallard, Kristy Teacher Hancock, Mallory 08/12/2022 190
Martin, Erin Counselor Simonin, Jared 08/12/2022 200
McCorkle, Jessica Paraprofessional Romberg, Jakob 08/12/2022 190
McCray, Jaleesa Paraprofessional McClouden, Demetria 08/12/2022 190
Miller, Amanda SPED Paraprofessional New Position 08/12/2022 190
Fair, Yolanda Pre-K Paraprofessional Roundtree, Christina 08/12/2022 190
*Mitchell, Yolanda Teacher New Position 08/12/2022 190
*Napier, Brandy SFS Assistant Manager Hardy, Lutrelle 08/12/2022 187
Odimgbe, Ifejuluafo Bus Driver Martin, Roosevelt 08/12/2022 180
Patterson, Gena SPED Teacher Dean, Montana 08/12/2022 190
Payne, Vernon Teacher Johnston, Olivia 08/12/2022 190
Rhodes, Gia SFS Food Assistant Scott, Sharon 08/12/2022 187
Ray, Jincy Paraprofessional Butts Jenkins, 08/12/2022 190
Magerrika
Reid, Rachel Paraprofessional New Position 08/12/2022 190
Roberts, Tonya Custodian Smith, Anthony 08/12/2022 190
Rollins, Catherine 49% Teacher Mentor New Position 08/12/2022 190
Rountree, Michele 49% SPED Coordinator New Position 08/12/2022 190
Salter, Mitzi Nurse Peacock, Barbara 08/12/2022 190
Scott, Lawanda 49% SPED Teacher Sikes, Shannon 08/12/2022 190
Seamans, Lynn Nurse Young, Shandrekka 08/12/2022 190
Triplett, Bridget Paraprofessional New Position 08/12/2022 190
Williamson, Cassie Teacher Moore, Chalisa 08/12/2022 190
Valentin, Yanitza Migrant Student Service Provider Akins, Nelly 08/12/2022 190
*Current Employee
RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING BACKGROUND CHECK
NAME POSITION TO REPLACE oate Dok
Banks, Arthur Teacher Corbin, Keith 08/12/2022 190
Cone, Sammy Groundskeeper Hobbs, Curtis 08/15/2022 240
Pruitte, Teaonta SFS Food Assistant Mikell, Mary 08/12/2022 187
Anderson, Glen 08/12/2022 195




RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING CONTRACT RELEASE

- 3

LW

e

NAME POSITION TO REPLACE R V;"Or k
ays
Mingledorff, Mystie Teacher New Position 08/12/2022 190
RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING TRS APPROVAL
NAME POSITION TO REPLACE AT Do
Harrison, Phyllis Project Manager New Position 08/12/2022 240




RACT RECOMMENDATIONS

i Locatmn bl :rLastName cosbsten o First Name ' sPosition .
Lively Elementary Harrell Cassie Teacher

Mattie




